
















AGENDA  
 

Tomales Village Community Services District (TVCSD) 
(707) 878-2767 

Special Board of Directors Meeting 
 WEDNESDAY January 15, 2014 

Tomales Town Hall 
6:00 PM 

 

Mission Statement 
Enhance quality of life, with commitment to the health of the community, by providing 
dependable wastewater collection, treatment and reuse in an environmentally friendly 
manner; maintaining safe and reliable recreational park facilities while providing a 
welcoming forum for active community participation and input. 
 

 
1. Certificate of Election and Oath of Office for New Board Members 

 
2. Call to Order 

 
3. Election of Officers – President, Vive-President, Secretary/Treasurer 

 
4. Appointment of Standing Committee Members – Park and Finance Committees 

 
5. Additions, Corrections and Approval of the November 13, 2013 Regular Board 

Meeting Minutes  
 

6. Financial Report 
(This is the time the Treasurer makes a report on the finances of the District and any 
checks that are to be written are approved.) 

A. Accept Check Registers and Approve Expenditures  
B. Review and Adopt Financial Statements 

7. Phillips & Associates Report 
(This is the time when a representative of the system’s operating and maintenance 
company reports on the status of the system and brings up any concerns or 
recommendations for Board consideration.) 

A. Self Monitoring Report (October and November) 
B. SCADA Communications at Lift Station and Irrigation Field 
C. Irrigation Field Water Gun Replacements (for future CIP) 

8. Committee Reports 
(This is the time for the Committee Chairs to give an update on their committee and 
make recommendations to the Board for approval.) 

A. Newsletter Committee 
1. Report on Status 

B. Park Committee 
1. Review December Meeting minutes 
2. Entrance Gate Design Update 
3. Gazebo Design and Specifications 
4. Work Plan Approval by County 
5. Request to discuss concept of including a Paul Duffey sculpture within 

the design of a Peace Garden setting at the Park 



C. Finance Committee 
1. Review December FAC Meeting Minutes
2. Review 5 year Strategic Plan and offer suggestions
3. Draft Policy for Committees
4. Annual Budget Process

D. Finance Committee Agenda Recommendations 
1. Executive Summary of the Status of the District Business
2. Implement a Board Training Plan i.e. Board Roles and Responsibilities,

Board Secretary Training, Rules of Conduct for meetings
3. Training of Board Officers – Roles and Responsibilities
4. Suggested 2014 priority items
5. Identify Goals, Timelines and Plans for 2014

9. Pending Business
(This is the time the Board addresses all business not yet concluded.)

A. Grant Writing 
1. Measure A funding for Special Districts

a. Letter to Board of Supervisors
b. Update on Status

B. Capital Improvement Projects 
1. Park Gate
2. Gazebo

C. Policy Manual 
1. Board Member Handbook gleaned from Grizzly Flat CSD review

D. Median Household Income Survey 
1. Update on Status

E. Rate Study with RCAC 
1. Report on Status

F. California Green Business Certification 
1. Report on Status

G. Annual Audit 
1. Report on Status

H. Complaints and Correspondence from Customers 
1. No correspondence from customers

10. New Business
(This is the time the Board addresses all new business not yet introduced.)

A. WDR Update 
1. Letter From Blair Allen with RWQCB

B. Good Board Work Updates 
1. Weekly Updates from BHI

C. Grand Jury Report 
1. Request for Data

11. Administrator’s Report
(This is the time when the Administrator of the District reports on the administrative and
management issues that need Board consideration, and an overall update of District
business.)

A. Manager’s Report

12. Open Communication

13. Correspondence (This is for review only. No action is needed.)





Board Minutes 11-13-13        1  

TOMALES VILLAGE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
BOARD MEETING 

Minutes of Meeting held November 13, 2013 

Board Members Present: Walter Earle, Patty Oku, Sue Sims and Eric Knudsen 
Board Members Absent: Hope Sturges        

Also Present: Karl Drexel, Administrator 

  Donna Clavaud   Beth Koelker  Bill Bonini    
  Bruce Bramson   Venta Leon  Nicole Vigeant  
  Paul Duffey   Terry Duffey  Karen McBride 
  Brian Lamoreaux   

Board President Walter Earle called the meeting to order at 6:06 p.m.  

Approval of Minutes: 
The Chair asked for additions or corrections of the October 9, 2013 board meeting minutes. Being 
none: 

Patty Oku made a motion to approve the minutes of the October 9, 2013 Regular Board 
Meeting. Motion seconded by Eric Knudsen. M/S/U.  

Financial Report: 
A. &B. The Administrator submitted the financial reports for October and a list of payables for 

the months of October and November along with copies of the check registers for the month 
of October. The Administrator noted there were additional bills that came in since the Board 
packet and they were CSDA annual dues and CWEA annual dues. He also noted the two 
major long term obligations are due in December and will be paid out of Restricted Funds. 
Those are the Solar Lease Agreement and the SRF loan. 

Eric Knudsen made a motion to accept bank statements, accept the financial reports, 
and approve expenditures for October, November and December. Motion seconded by 
Patty Oku. M/S/U.   

Phillips & Associates Report: 
A. The Administrator reported the plant was operating normally and in good condition. He 

explained that everything is in good shape. He noted that the irrigation was off for the season 
and that there was about 12 feet of freeboard in the ponds. 

Committee Reports: 
A. Newsletter Committee 

Terry Duffey submitted a copy of the Newsletter for review and approval. Patty Oku 
suggested the Newsletter be delayed until the election results are finalized. Discussion was 
held regarding delaying the Newsletter, sending out an additional Newsletter after the first of 
the year, or sending out the Newsletter as written. 

Patty Oku made a motion to delay the publication of the Newsletter until the election 
results are finalized by the Elections Department. Motion seconded by Eric Knudsen. 
Ayes: Oku, Knudsen. Noes: Sims, Earle. Absent: Sturges. Motion Failed.  
     

B. Park Advisory Committee 
1. Donna Clavaud reported that she and Beth Koelker had another meeting with the 

fabricator and another meeting with the welding instructor at the high school. She 
reported that the fabricator agreed with the design and font type and would fabricate 
individual letters rather than it being cut from one sheet of metal. Beth submitted a full 



Board Minutes 11-13-13        2  

size mock up to show the actual size and lettering style.  There was discussion regarding 
the welding integrity with the font style, and Beth noted that Van Bebber thought it 
would be fine. There was discussion regarding the color of the sign and the consensus 
was it should be a primary color that is already in use in the Park. Possibly the same red 
as some of the play equipment. Donna will get color chart from the powder coat people 
for the next Park committee meeting. 

2. The Administrator noted he had not looked into the Iron Rangers anymore and had 
nothing to report. 

C. Financial Advisory Committee 
1. Donna Clavaud submitted the minutes for the October FAC meeting. Nothing additional 

to report. 
2. The committee recommended the 5-year Strategic Plan be revisited. Walter Earle 

indicated that discussion was held at a previous meeting, reviewing the items that have 
been completed and what still needed completion. Walter will put the Strategic Plan on 
the website with a place to indicate the status of each bulleted item. 

3. The committee recommended two changes to the Committee Policy. One was that 
Committee Members are appointed by the President and “approved by the Board.” The 
other recommended change was the Finance Committee review and advise the Board on 
ALL expenditures, not just those over $5,000. The Administrator noted that the standard 
policy of committees set up by special districts was to look at the big picture rather than 
the everyday activities of the District. He noted most policies for Finance Committees 
deal with Capital expenses and typically have a threshold they review and advise from. 
Most Districts set the threshold at $5,000 to $25,000. Donna reported that the Committee 
would revisit the issue at a future meeting. It was decided to make the change to “with 
Board approval”, but to leave the term Staff and to leave the $5,000 threshold intact for 
now. The consensus was that the policy was a good beginning, but no action was taken.  

4. Donna reported that the efficiency audit had been tabled.  
5. Karen McBride, from RCAC, reported that their rate study expert had received all of the 

information from the District and was working on it. They are behind, but they should 
have something within a month.  

6. There was nothing new on the annual budget process. Walter reported that he had not put 
the 5-Year Strategic Plan on the website, but that he would find a place for it. Patty asked 
if he could make it possible to check off the things that have been accomplished as they 
are accomplished. He said he would look into it. Paul Duffey noted Measure A would be 
an example of achieving the goal of finding funding sources and grants.     

Pending Business: 
A. Grant Writing 

1. Measure A Funding for Special Districts 
The Administrator submitted copies of e-mails with County Parks and other special 
districts, along with the County Counsels legal opinion, regarding the County adding an 
eighth district to the special district allocation. He noted that Jeff Walter, from Walter and 
Pistole, had worked on a letter of objection to the County Parks and County Counsel. He 
noted that several of the other Districts were supportive of the letter and agreed to help 
fund it, however, Jeff Walter also represents a couple of the cities in Marin County and 
the city administrators objected to him representing special districts because they were 
afraid the County might delay the allocation process for them if the objection went 
through, so Walter and Pistole have withdrawn their services. They waived their bill and 
recommended another attorney who felt it would be about $5,000 to write the argument 
against the eighth district. The other districts balked at that expense so the issue is still up 
in the air. Bel Marin Keys CSD had a Board meeting and they voted to object to the 
Memorandum of Agreement with County Parks and have instructed their counsel to write 
a letter on their behalf, so they will be taking point from this point forward, but it is still 
up in the air. The Administrator indicated that Bel Marin Keys and a few of the other 



Board Minutes 11-13-13        3  

special district boards have decided to not accept the new grant agreement with an eight 
district allocation, but that they have given their managers authority to accept it if it 
comes down to a necessary capitulation. He recommended that Tomales Board do the 
same. There was discussion regarding the political fallout involved of pursuing this and 
the response of Supervisor Kinsey as well as the community of Bolinas. The 
Administrator reiterated the fact that none of the special districts is begrudging the 
Firehouse Community Park Agency funding from Measure A. They all feel they should 
get funding, but that it should come from the County’s 65% allocation and not the 4% 
allocation of the Special District fund. Sue Sims voiced concern over the unknown costs 
of pursuing a challenge to the inclusion of the eighth district. The Administrator assured 
her that the special districts are not going to pursue the issue to a law suit and the total 
cost for the District should not exceed $800.  

Patty Oku made a motion to dissent from the new Grant Agreement allocating eight 
districts to the special district allocation and reconfirm the original Grant 
Agreement with the County to include the seven original special districts in the 
allocation and to authorize the Administrator the power to reject the dissent if he 
feels it becomes necessary. Motion was seconded by Eric Knudsen. M/S/U.  

The Administrator also presented the Measure A Work Plan for the first year allocation to 
include a new gazebo, irrigation system, a drinking fountain, more tables and small 
freestanding BBQs, and repairs to the water tower.  

B. Capital Improvement Projects 
1. The Park gate project has already been discussed 
2. The Measure A Work Plan already listed will be submitted for approval.  

C. Board Policy Manual 
The Board of Directors Handbook was submitted by Walter for discussion. The consensus 
was that it was a good start and something to work with. Sue Sims felt it was important to 
clarify that a total policy manual would include much more than just the Board of Directors 
Handbook. Walter agreed, saying he had also been working with the Fall River Mills policy 
manual and this Board of Directors handbook would only be a part of a comprehensive 
District policy manual. Discussion was held about the handbook and it was decided that it 
needed further study and the President of the Board tabled it until January.    

D. Median Household Income Survey 
Karen McBride reported that there were 50 surveys returned, which amounted to 53% and 
they need 80% in order to certify the survey. There was extensive discussion regarding vacant 
homes, changes in rentals, commercial property listed, etc. It was decided that Walter would 
update the list and Karen would take it back and update the figures needed.      

E. Toxic Away Day 
The Administrator reported that the Toxic Away Day was a success according to the 
sponsors. They had approximately 27 drop offs and over 5,000 pounds of waste collected. 

F. California Green Business Certification 
The Administrator reported that the district has been basically assured of the certification 
based on all of the work the District has already done to be environmentally friendly. One 
thing that needed to be completed was to replace the fluorescent lights at the treatment plant. 
He noted that a non-profit organization out of Berkeley called Smart Lights offers rebates and 
provides contractors to do the work. He also noted that he was getting bids from another local 
electrician. The bid for the replacement of the ballasts and bulbs was $527 before the rebate.  

Patty Oku made a motion to authorize the Administrator to have the lights and ballasts 
replaced for $600 or less, giving preference to a local electrical contractor. Motion was 
seconded by Eric Knudsen. M/S/U.  

   



Board Minutes 11-13-13        4  

G. Annual Audit 
The Administrator submitted a copy of the auditor’s standard engagement letter for review. 

H. Power One Solar Monitoring 
The Administrator reported that the company monitoring the solar generation and reporting to 
PGE had submitted an Invoice to American Solar for the service for the last two years. 
American Solar contends that they paid for the service for five years, so the two companies 
are negotiating a settlement. They are continuing to monitor and report while they are 
negotiating. The District paid for 5 years of monitoring and reporting to PGE as part of the 
original contract. 

I. Complaints and Correspondence 
The Administrator noted there was nothing to report. 

New Business 
A. Meeting Schedule 

Sue Sims suggested the January meeting be held on the third Wednesday of the month instead 
of the second Wednesday because the second Wednesday comes early in January. Walter 
Earle agreed to move the January meeting to January 15, 2014 at 6:00. He also asked if that 
would be when the new Board members were sworn in. It was agreed that it would be. Bruce 
Bramson suggested that an option would be for the new Board members to go to the County 
Elections office and be sworn in. The Administrator noted that the District already has the 
original Certificate of Election and Oath of Office with the Administrators name and title as 
the one administering the oath of office so they would need to have the County make up new 
Certificates. Bruce said that the County Elections Office would make a new original right 
there on the spot.    

Administrator’s Report:
The Administrator submitted a written report of his activities for the month. 

Open Communication: 
Bruce Bramson thanked the existing Board members for doing an extraordinary job and effort 
under extended extraordinary pressure.  

Correspondence 
No action taken 

Adjourned at 8:35 PM 

Next Meeting: January 15, 2013 6:00 PM.  

Approved    Date 





Register: 131.44 · Bank of Marin - Sewer

From 11/01/2013 through 12/31/2013

Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance

11/04/2013 4058 KD Management 222.00 · Accounts Pay... 7,154.00 X 2,832.63

11/19/2013 Bill Pay CSDA 222.00 · Accounts Pay... 773.00 X 2,059.63

11/19/2013 Bill Pay AT & T 222.00 · Accounts Pay... 92.48 X 1,967.15

11/19/2013 Bill Pay Phillips & Associates 222.00 · Accounts Pay... Operator 5,182.36 X -3,215.21

11/19/2013 Bill Pay Capital One, FSB 222.00 · Accounts Pay... 441.44 X -3,656.65

11/19/2013 4059 SWRCB SRF Loan 222.00 · Accounts Pay... 24,137.68 X -27,794.33

11/19/2013 4060 SWRCB 222.00 · Accounts Pay... 970.00 X -28,764.33

11/19/2013 4061 CWEA 222.00 · Accounts Pay... 236.00 X -29,000.33

11/19/2013 131.42 · Bank of Marin... SRF, Solar Lea... X 57,000.00 27,999.67

11/19/2013 131.42 · Bank of Marin... Solar Pd from ... 18,750.00 X 9,249.67

11/30/2013 311.00 · Interest Reven... Interest X 0.08 9,249.75

12/07/2013 4062 KD Management 222.00 · Accounts Pay... 7,289.72 X 1,960.03

12/10/2013 Paul Norris 137.00 · Accounts Rec... X 63.00 2,023.03

12/13/2013  Bill Pay AT & T 222.00 · Accounts Pay... 92.32 X 1,930.71

12/13/2013 Bill Pay Phillips & Associates 222.00 · Accounts Pay... Operator 5,182.36 X -3,251.65

12/13/2013 Bill Pay Capital One, FSB 222.00 · Accounts Pay... 702.05 X -3,953.70

12/13/2013 Bill Pay SDRMA 222.00 · Accounts Pay... 152.00 X -4,105.70

12/13/2013 Bill Pay Marin County Dept o... 222.00 · Accounts Pay... 282.50 X -4,388.20

12/13/2013 131.42 · Bank of Marin... Funds Transfer X 13,000.00 8,611.80

12/18/2013 Tomales Regional Hi... 137.00 · Accounts Rec... X 63.00 8,674.80

12/31/2013 311.00 · Interest Reven... Interest X 0.06 8,674.86

Tomales Village Community Services District 1/9/2014 2:12 PM

Page 1



Register: 131.46 · Bank of Marin - Park

From 11/01/2013 through 12/31/2013

Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance

11/04/2013 1069 Baudelio Martinez 414.75 · Park Maintena... 101.37 X 35,561.56

11/13/2013 Henry Elfstrom 137.00 · Accounts Rec... X 70.00 35,631.56

11/19/2013 Bill Pay Compliance Signs 222.00 · Accounts Pay... 139.00 X 35,492.56

11/19/2013 Bill Pay PGE - Park 222.00 · Accounts Pay... 100.02 X 35,392.54

11/30/2013 311.50 · Interest Incom... Interest X 0.14 35,392.68

12/10/2013 320.30 · Unrestricted Deposit X 100.00 35,492.68

12/10/2013 1070 USPS 414.41 · Postage and D... Annual Permit ... 200.00 X 35,292.68

12/11/2013 1071 Marin County Tax C... 222.00 · Accounts Pay... 768.75 X 34,523.93

12/11/2013 1072 Beth Koelker 414.79 · Park Measure ... 24.84 X 34,499.09

12/11/2013 1073 Nicole Vigeant 414.75 · Park Maintena... 26.52 X 34,472.57

12/11/2013 1074 Fishman Supply Co. 222.00 · Accounts Pay... 85.28 X 34,387.29

12/11/2013 1075 Friedman Bros. 222.00 · Accounts Pay... 103.86 X 34,283.43

12/13/2013 Bill Pay PGE - Park 222.00 · Accounts Pay... 78.62 X 34,204.81

12/18/2013 Henry Elfstrom 137.00 · Accounts Rec... X 70.00 34,274.81

12/31/2013 311.50 · Interest Incom... Interest X 0.16 34,274.97

Tomales Village Community Services District 1/9/2014 2:14 PM

Page 1



Register: 131.42 · Bank of Marin - Flex Account

From 11/01/2013 through 12/31/2013

Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance

11/13/2013 Shoreline Unified Sc... 137.00 · Accounts Rec... X 75,213.00 228,587.56

11/19/2013 131.44 · Bank of Marin... SRF, Solar Lea... 57,000.00 X 171,587.56

11/19/2013 131.44 · Bank of Marin... Solar Pd from ... X 18,750.00 190,337.56

11/21/2013 315.50 · Levy 4 Deposit X 21.22 190,358.78

11/30/2013 311.00 · Interest Reven... Interest X 5.82 190,364.60

12/05/2013 315.60 · HOPTR Deposit X 8.82 190,373.42

12/13/2013 315.50 · Levy 4 Deposit X 3,785.86 194,159.28

12/13/2013 Marin County Auditor 137.00 · Accounts Rec... X 53,735.36 247,894.64

12/13/2013 131.44 · Bank of Marin... Funds Transfer 13,000.00 X 234,894.64

12/31/2013 311.00 · Interest Reven... Interest X 8.30 234,902.94

Tomales Village Community Services District 1/9/2014 2:16 PM

Page 1



Register: 131.48 · Bank of Marin - Solar

From 11/01/2013 through 12/31/2013

Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance

11/19/2013 316.00 · CSI Solar Reb... Deposit X 1,268.72 34,858.96

11/19/2013 1001 City National Bank 222.00 · Accounts Pay... 17,941.18 X 16,917.78

11/19/2013 1002 Municipal Finance C... 222.00 · Accounts Pay... 750.00 X 16,167.78

11/30/2013 311.00 · Interest Reven... Interest X 0.12 16,167.90

12/31/2013 311.00 · Interest Reven... Interest X 0.07 16,167.97

Tomales Village Community Services District 1/9/2014 2:17 PM

Page 1



Register: 131.31 · Redwood Credit Union

From 11/01/2013 through 12/31/2013

Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance

11/30/2013 311.00 · Interest Reven... Interest X 13.19 85,520.58

12/31/2013 311.00 · Interest Reven... Interest X 13.66 85,534.24

Tomales Village Community Services District 1/9/2014 2:18 PM

Page 1





Tomales Village Community Service District

Payables
Nov 2013 - Jan 2014

Date Vendor Amount Expense

25-Nov Phillips & Assoc. Pd 5,182.36$            December O&M Services
19-Nov PGE Pd 72.30$                 WWTP PGE
15-Nov PGE Pd 78.62$                 Park PGE
21-Nov AT&T Pd 92.32$                 Tomales ATT Service
25-Nov Capital One Pd 72.51$                 Board Packet - Fed Ex

413.24$               Adobe Acrobat - Best Buy
60.00$                 BHI - Good Board Work
19.95$                 Sonic Web Hosting
79.81$                 Office Supplies - Office Depot

19-Nov Marin County Pd 282.50$               Haz Mat Permit
2-Dec SDRMA Pd 152.00$               Worker's Comp 3rd Qtr
4-Jan Karl Drexel Pd 400.00$               Health Ins Allowance
4-Jan Karl Drexel Pd 6,754.00$            Jan Admin Services

Nov - Dec 13,659.61$          

1-Dec FedEx Office Pd 101.76$               Fall 2013 Newsletter
23-Dec Phillips & Assoc 5,182.36$            January O&M Services
19-Dec PGE 77.78$                 WWTP PGE
17-Dec PGE - Park 93.13$                 Park PGE
20-Dec AT&T 92.42$                 Tomales AT&T Service
25-Dec Capital One 60.00$                 Board Training - BHI

19.95$                 Sonic Web Hosting
13.03$                 Orchard Supply - Park

4-Feb Karl Drexel 400.00$               Health Ins Allowance
4-Feb Karl Drexel 6,754.00$            Feb Admin Services

Dec - Jan 12,794.43$          

PARK FUNDS

22-Nov County Counsel Pd 768.75$               Legal Consult re Measure A
26-Nov Fishman Supply Pd 85.28$                 Park Paper Products
30-Nov Lisbedth Koelker Pd 24.84$                 Park Sign Blowup
26-Nov Friedman's Pd 103.86$               Park Tools

Nov - Dec 982.73$               

RESTRICTED FUNDS

-$                     

Total 27,436.77$          



PAID
BILL PAY
12-13-13



����
��� ��	
��
��������� � ������	
��

������� �	���
� ���� ���� 	��

�� ��� ���

�������� �� ����������

������ �����	���
�����������	
������

������ ��� ������������

�������� ����� ��	��	 ���

��� ����� ��	
�	�
��

�� ������	 
� ��� ������ ��	�
� ��� ��� �������� ����� ���

���� � �� �

��� ������� �������

������ �������  � ���!� "# �����$��� �%&'�('


��)$���*#+ �����!�� ����� ,�#� �����$��� �(��

�"�#������- ������ ������� �%&'�('


�"����� �������� �.��-�# %	&(
�

������ ������� � ��  �!���
�"�

�#�$�%��

���&'�� (���
�

���,�� /0,,�� ���� ���/ 10��
����#� #�� ������# 2�-�(
(((

��������� 	
��� ���� 
��
�

&' . "�#� 	 ��)#345 6�����'7��'	'

�"#���## �2������#� �!����8��9
��: 	�$�	9
�2$� ��� 	�$�'9
�2$
444(2-�(� $3�)����-)

������	�� ����	���

��� !�" �#��$� %�## &$ �!'( )� �( �������������� (� !�( �' &$ �� '�&* !�+ )� # !� �,,*�$$-

����� �����������	
������ ��� � 	
����
	 ���� ���������

������� ������ ����� �������

���� ��������� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� 	��� 
��� ���� ����� �����
�����

�����

��� ���

����

����

� �

����������������������	������������

�� "�� �"$8��9

)
**$��*�+��
� ��� $ "�� 1"�9

��  ������ ���



����� �����������	
������ ��� � 	
����
	 ���� ����������

������ �����	���
�����������	
������

������ ��� ������������

�������� ����� ��	��	 ���

��� ����� ��	
�	�
��

���� � �� �

������ �� ���� ������ ������� ��������


���� ������ ����� �����

	�
��� ��
� ��
���� ������
� �� ��  !� �	 "#$ %&

	�
��� ��
������ ��� ����������

����
� ���
���  ������� ! "!��#������ $%� &��# �

����� ���	
�

	�
��� ��
� �!! '�('� ��

	�
��� ��
������ ��� �������'�!

����
� ���
���  ��� ��!!� "��#������ $%� &��#��

����� ���	�

	�
��� ��
� ��
���� ������
� �� ���� "#$ % &

	�
��� ��
������ ��� ����������

����
� ���
��� �� �!� ��#������ $%� &�'# �

����� ���	




����
��� ��	
��
��������� � ������	
��

������� �	���
� ���� ���� 	��

�� ��� ���

����

�������� �� ����������

������ �����	���
�����������	
������

������ ��� ������������

�������� ����� ��	� 	����

��� ����� ��	
�	�
��

������ �����	 �
�� ����	 ���
 ��� �����	�� � ������� � ����� ������ � 	� ���� �
�	� ���

���� � �� �

��� ������ �������

����� ��� �� ���� ��! ��"������ #$��%�&

�"'����(!) ��*� ��+ � �*� ,"!� ��"������ �%��

���� ��! -�." + �"/"�*� #$��%�&

������� �/�*�� * �0"�1�! #	�%2&

���� ����� ��� !� ��	��	���� �������

������� ���
�

���,�� 34,,�� ���� ���3 �4��
$� 3,,�5 ��

���,��� � �6�	$
%%%

��������� 	
��� ���� 
��
�

&6 0���!� 	 +"'!789 $�����62��6	6

��! ��!! �.�* "/ !� "�" /":/�;
��< 	"��	;
�.�� �"� 	"��6;
�.�
888%.1�%*��7�'����1'

���	 ������ �������
�

$$$ ����5 �4�
��� ���� � ��6�$

������	�� ����	���

��� !�" �#��$� %�## &$ �!'( )� �( �������������� (� !�( �' &$ �� '�&* !�+ )� # !� �,,*�$$-

���� ����

����� ����� �����

����� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� 	��
 ���
 ���� ���
 ���� �
��� ����	
��

���

���

����

���� � ���� ���� 	
�����
�� ������ ������

�������� ��� � ���

����� �����������	
������ ��� � 	
����
	 ���� ���������

�������� �	
���� ����
� ����	�� �	
�� �	�� ����	�
���

����������������������������������	

������� ���	
��

������������
�
 ��
�

	�
��
��	�
����� ������ �
�

�	����
������ ������
��

� �

PAID $78.62
BILL PAY
12-13-13



����� �����������	
������ ��� � 	
����
	 ���� ����������

������ �����	���
�����������	
������

������ ��� ������������

�������� ����� ��	� 	����

��� ����� ��	
�	�
��

���� � �� �

������ �� ������� �������

��	��	���� � ��	� 	���� !�� "#$$#� %��&'
��	
��� �	� �� ������ ��

��	
��� ��	������ ��� ����������

 ��� ��!�"#$�� �� ���$$ %���	�$ ��	
���

���������� � ����������

�

&#'����	 &!�	�� �� "�(' ) *�+���,- *-+��

���	�( &!�	��' ���+��,��� ./! ) *�+��--0 ��+�-

���	�( &����''��� ��1 �+�,

���������� � ����������

�

&#'����	 &!�	�� �, "�(' ) *�+���,- *-+��

���	�( &!�	��' ��,+��-��� ./! ) *�+�,��� ��+��

���	�( &����''��� ��1 �+�0

���� ������� ������� ������

	
���
 ����������

2���	 3 �������0��

&#		��� 2���	  ��"��� ��4���

�	��	 2���	  ��"��� ��4-��

����$ 5'��� ��-+������ ./!

��	��$ �

 ������� 6#���� 7$��. ,�



1 of 4TOMALES VILLAGE
SVC DISTRICT
PO BOX 303
TOMALES CA 94971 - 0303

Page
Account Number 707 878-2767 432 3

Billing Date Nov 20, 2013

Web Site at t .com

L o cal S erv ices prov id ed by A T & T C alifo rn ia or A T & T N ev ad a based

upon the serv ice address locat ion .

Previous Bill 92.48

Payment Received 11-21 Thank you! 92.48CR

Adjustments .00

Balance .00

Current Charges 92.32

T o tal Am ount Due $92.32

Amount Due in Full by Dec 12, 2013

PREVENT DISCONNECT CARRIER INFORMATION
THIRD-PARTY BLOCKING WHITE PAGE CHANGES
RATE INCREASE RATE INCREASE

See "News You Can Use" for additional information

Billing Questions? Visit at t .com / billing Page

Plans and Serv ices 1 31.34
1 800 750-2355

AT&T In ternet S erv ices 2 50.00
1 877 722-3755

A T & T L o n g D ist ance 2 10.98
1 800 321-2000

Total Cu rren t Charges 92.32

Monthly Service - Nov 20 thru Dec 19
Service is billed in advancefrom the 20th of each month.
1. Bus Local Calling AssuranceSM 25.00

Single-LineMeasureBusiness
Line Sharing Basis
Unlimited Local Calling Plan
Caller ID
Call Forwarding

2. 900/976Blocking .00
Total Monthly Service 25.00

Additions and Changesto Service
This section of your bill reflects chargesand credits resulting
from accountactivity.
Chargesfor 707 878-2767
Order No. 66666666
Item Monthly Amount
No. Description Quantity Rate Billed
Rates Changed
(Monthly Chargesare Prorated from
Oct 1, 2013 to your Billing Date, Nov 20, 2013)
3. Rate Change 1 .06 .10CR

Federal SubscriberLine Charge

Surchargesand Other Fees
4. Federal SubscriberLine Charge 4.40
5. Rate Surcharge .32CR
6. State RegulatoryFee .04
7. Federal Universal Service Fee .68

Total Surchargesand Other Fees 4.80

GovernmentFees and Taxes
8. CA High Cost Fund Surcharge- A: .04
9. CA High Cost Fund-B and CA AdvancedSvc Fund .11

10. California TeleconnectFund Surcharge .15
11. Universal Lifeline TelephoneService Surcharge .28
12. CA Relay Service and CommunicationsDevices Fund .05
13. 9-1-1 EmergencySystem .12
14. Federal .89

Total GovernmentFees and Taxes 1.64

Total Plans and Serv ices 31.34

R et u rn b o t t o m p o rt io n w it h y o u r check in t h e enclosed env elo p e.
G O G REEN - Enro ll in paperless billin g .

DU E BY: D ec 1 2 , 2 0 1 3 $ 9 2 .3 2 Amount After D ec 2 3 , 2 0 1 3 $ 1 0 2 .3 2

Billing Date Nov 20, 2013 Account Number 7 0 7 8 7 8 -2 7 6 7 4 3 2 3
Please include your account number on your check

Make check payable to:

TOMALES VILLAGE
SVC DISTRICT
PO BOX 303
TOMALES CA 94971 - 0303

AT&T
PO BOX 5025
CAROL STREAM IL 60197-5025

PAID
12-13-13
BILL PAY



PAID
BILL PAY
12-13-13



PAID
BILL PAY
12-13-13



Invoice
Date

12/6/2013

Invoice #

13-12

Bill To

Tomales Village CSD
PO Box 303
Tomales, CA 94971

KD Management

121 Seventh St
Santa Rosa, CA 95401

Terms

Due on receipt

THANK YOU

Phone #

707-575-6994

Fax #

707-575-4306

E-mail

karl@kdmanagement.us

Web Site

www.kdmanagement.us

Total

Item Description Quantity Rate Amount

Admin Services Admin Services - December 2013 6,754.00 6,754.00
Health Insurance ... Health Insurance Allowance 400.00 400.00
Travel Mileage and Vehicle Costs - Tomales, Vallejo, San

Rafael
234 0.58 135.72

$7,289.72







����
��� ��	
��
��������� � ������	
��

������� �	���
� ���� ���� 	��

�� ��� ���

�������� �� ����������

������ �����	���
�����������	
������

������ ��� ������������

�������� ����� � 	��	 ���

��� ����� ��	�
	����

�� ������	 
� ��� ������ ��	�
� ��� ��� �������� ����� ���

���� � �� �

������ ����
�

������ ������ ���� ���� ����
������ ��� �� �!�� "�#�$
$$$

���� ������� ������

�%��! ����&'� (& �%�)!(*� � � �+�& �,-	
$-


��.+�& /�0 ��'�!)�� �!&'� ��� � � �+�& �$��

�* � �&�!&# �%��! ����&'� �,-	
$-


�*%%�& ���' %!' �1�%#�� ,		$	�

������ ���� �� !  " #��$� �
�%�

!&'()*(

��������� 	
��� ���� 
��
�

23 1(*%�� 	 ��.�456 -�����37��3	3

�*�!&��� �"�'!��!� �)�!��8��9
��: 	�+�	9
�"+� �� 	�+�39
�"+
555$"#�$'(+4�.�&�%#.

������	�� ����	���

���� ��������	
 �
��������� �	�� �� ! �"�#$!%#%$&  '��� %' # !!�($"& )%""�* �( � (�(�!�'%*�($%�" +#�,,�!#%�" �! %(* '$!%�"- !�$�. 	� $/%' %'

%(#�!!�#$� 0"��'� #�""  ' �$ �������������.

����� �����������	
������ ��� � 	
����
	 ���� ���������

���' %!' �(& 1�. �!��!&# ;!� (%.

���� ��������� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� 	��� 
��� ���� ����� ����� �����
�����

�����

��� ���

����

����

� �

�����������������������������������

''(*& �*+8�%9

+���,*
�*'!�
�( �� +(*& �*�9

 � #������ ���



����� �����������	
������ ��� � 	
����
	 ���� ����������

������ �����	���
�����������	
������

������ ��� ������������

�������� ����� � 	��	 ���

��� ����� ��	�
	����

���� � �� �

������ �� ���� ������ ������� ��������


���� ������ ����� �����

	�
��� ��
� ��
���� ������
� �� ��  !� �	 "#$ %&

	�
��� ��
������ ��� ����������

����
� ���
���  ������� ! "!��#������ $%� &�'#��

����� ���	
�

	�
��� ��
� �!! '�('� ��

	�
��� ��
������ ��� �������'�!

����
� ���
���  ��� ��!!� ���#������ $%� &��#��

����� ��
	��

	�
��� ��
� ��
���� ������
� �� ���� "#$ % &

	�
��� ��
������ ��� ����������

����
� ���
��� �� �!� !�#������ $%� &��#'�

����� ���	�



����
��� ��	
��
��������� � ������	
��

������� �	���
� ���� ���� 	��

�� ��� ���

����

�������� �� ����������

������ �����	���
�����������	
������

������ ��� ������������

�������� ����� ��	��	����

��� ����� ��	�
	����

������ �����	 �
�� ����	 ���
 ��� �����	�� � ������� � ����� ������ � 	� ���� �
�	� ���

���� � �� �

������ ����
�

������ ������ ���� ���� ����
�� ����� ��

������� � ���	�
���

���� ������� ������

� !"# �!$  " �%$&' !( �#)#$�$"# *�	��+�

�),�$"#-(. �$/$'&$0 �'"/$ �)(# �#)#$�$"# ������1

�%$&' !( 2"3)'0 �)4)"/$ *	��+1

�!%%$"# �4$/#%'/ �5)%6$( *�
��


����� ������ ���  � ��	��	���! �������
��������� 	
��� ���� 
��
�

1� 5 !%(� 	 0),(789 �������+���	�

�!('"$(( �3$/')4'(# )&)'4):4$;
��< 	)��	;
�3�� �)# 	)���;
�3�
888�36$�/ �7�,�"$%6,

���	 ������ �������
�

��� ����� ���
��� ���� � �����

������	�� ����	���

���� ��������	
 �
��������� �	�� �� ! �"�#$!%#%$&  '��� %' # !!�($"& )%""�* �( � (�(�!�'%*�($%�" +#�,,�!#%�" �! %(* '$!%�"- !�$�. 	� $/%' %'

%(#�!!�#$� 0"��'� #�""  ' �$ �������������.

���� ����

�����
�����

�����

����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���	 
��	 ���� ���	 ���� �	��� ����� �����
��

���

���

����

���� � ���� ���� 	
�����
�� ������ ������

�������� ��� � ���

����� �����������	
������ ��� � 	
����
	 ���� ���������

������� ������ ����� ������� �	
�� �	�� ����	�
���

����������������������������������	

// !"# �!�:$%;

�
�� ���! "�
�!$ �)#$;

��	�
	����
� #)4 � !"# �!$;

�������
� !"# �"/4 ($0;

� �







PAID
12-11-13
CHK #1071



PAID
12-11-13
CHK#1074



PAID
12-11-13
CHK #1072



PAID
12-11-13
CHK #1075





 Tomales Village Community Services District
 Balance Sheet

 As of December 31, 2013
Dec 31, 13

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
131.00 · Cash

131.31 · Redwood Credit Union 85,534.24
131.42 · Bank of Marin - Flex Account 234,902.94
131.44 · Bank of Marin - Sewer 8,674.86
131.46 · Bank of Marin - Park 34,274.97
131.48 · Bank of Marin - Solar 16,167.97

Total 131.00 · Cash 379,554.98

Total Checking/Savings 379,554.98

Accounts Receivable
137.00 · Accounts Receivable 651.64

Total Accounts Receivable 651.64

Other Current Assets
138.00 · Current Portion SUSD Receivable 1,150.48

Total Other Current Assets 1,150.48

Total Current Assets 381,357.10

Fixed Assets
100.00 · Property, Plant and Equipment

100.10 · Maps and Records 17,248.00
100.20 · Land and Land Rights 184,788.00
100.30 · Sewer Mains 300,700.59
100.31 · Sewer Laterals 17,671.74
100.40 · Pump & Lift Station 21,715.21
100.50 · Treatment Facilities 210,863.90
100.60 · Spray Disposal 170,547.09
100.70 · Force Mains 70,167.44

Total 100.00 · Property, Plant and Equipment 993,701.97

105.00 · Less Accumulated Depreciation -320,302.01
110.00 · Improvement Project

110.10 · Planning and Design 37,991.17
110.15 · Other Project Expenses 6,061.21
110.20 · Construction Management & Engin 37,211.44
110.25 · Storage Pipeline Replacement 20,225.00
110.30 · Force Main & Air Gap 25,283.00
110.35 · Infiltration & Inflow Reduction 34,424.23
110.40 · Telemetry & SCADA 62,946.00
110.45 · Sludge Removal & Pond Repairs

8.1 · Sand and Grease Trap 17,548.00
8.2 · Sand Filter Removal & Retrofit 88,866.00
8.3 · Remove and Dispose of Biosolids 65,505.48
8.4 · Treatment Pond Cell Upgrade 258,360.86
8.5 · Liner Subdrain, Sump, & Pump 59,889.00
8.6 · High Lift Pumps - 2 Units 79,795.95
8.7 · Replacement Flow Meter 14,941.00
8.8 · SCADA Monitoring and Alarms 44,806.61
110.45 · Sludge Removal & Pond Repairs - Other 1,393.68

Total 110.45 · Sludge Removal & Pond Repairs 631,106.58

 Page 1 of 3



 Tomales Village Community Services District
 Balance Sheet

 As of December 31, 2013
Dec 31, 13

110.50 · Irrigation Field Improvements 63,368.00
110.55 · Lift Station Rehabilitation 20,776.68

Total 110.00 · Improvement Project 939,393.31

111.00 · Park Development Project
111.80 · Gazebo 550.00
111.10 · Planning and Design

111.15 · Permits 6,066.31
111.10 · Planning and Design - Other 9,137.36

Total 111.10 · Planning and Design 15,203.67

111.20 · Construction Management 15,704.87
111.30 · Land Improvements

111.31 · Handicap Paths 7,861.94
111.30 · Land Improvements - Other 38,072.12

Total 111.30 · Land Improvements 45,934.06

111.35 · Concrete curbs and walls 55,065.63
111.40 · Bathrooms and Laterals 76,845.23
111.45 · Well Pump & Filter 4,035.00
111.50 · Dutton Play Structure 31,819.69
111.55 · BBQ

111.56 · Picnic Areas 1,448.00
111.55 · BBQ - Other 3,615.49

Total 111.55 · BBQ 5,063.49

111.60 · Play Surface 6,796.09
111.65 · Play Equipment 26,799.25
111.70 · Parking Lot 10,371.67
111.75 · Misc Park Additions 5,408.40
111.00 · Park Development Project - Other 302.40

Total 111.00 · Park Development Project 299,899.45

112.00 · Solar System
112.10 · Design and RFP 3,980.00
112.20 · Const Management 5,435.86
112.30 · Construction and Supplies 259,163.00
112.40 · Administration 1,366.35

Total 112.00 · Solar System 269,945.21

Total Fixed Assets 2,182,637.93

Other Assets
136.00 · SUSD Note Receivable 22,401.04
139.00 · Less Current Portion -1,150.48
151.00 · CREBs unamortized issuance cost 15,250.00
152.00 · Accumulated Amortization -2,691.06

Total Other Assets 33,809.50

TOTAL ASSETS 2,597,804.53

 Page 2 of 3



 Tomales Village Community Services District
 Balance Sheet

 As of December 31, 2013
Dec 31, 13

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

222.00 · Accounts Payable 5,553.72

Total Accounts Payable 5,553.72

Other Current Liabilities
223.00 · Current Principal - SWRCB Loan 17,766.39
223.50 · Current Principal - SWRCB SRF -37,169.09
225.50 · Current Portion - CREBS 17,941.00

Total Other Current Liabilities -1,461.70

Total Current Liabilities 4,092.02

Long Term Liabilities
211.00 · SWRCB SRF Loan 231,295.13
213.50 · Less Current Protion SWRCB SRF -18,061.00
215.00 · CREBS Bond 251,176.64
215.50 · Less Current Portion CREBS -17,646.39

Total Long Term Liabilities 446,764.38

Total Liabilities 450,856.40

Equity
252.50 · Invested in Capital Assets-Park 279,894.00
252.00 · Invested in Capital Assets 1,294,506.49
260.00 · Retained Earnings 389,827.70
266.00 · Sinking Fund 47,755.03
267.00 · Capital Reserve Fund 18,870.50
267.51 · Operating Reserve Fund - Unrest 35,416.71
267.52 · Operating Reserve Fund - Restr 33,982.00
268.00 · Net Asets - Unrestricted 4,201.66
Net Income 42,494.04

Total Equity 2,146,948.13

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,597,804.53

 Page 3 of 3



 Tomales Village Community Services District
 Profit & Loss

 December 2013
Dec 13

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

301.00 · Service Charges
301.10 · Service Charges - Monthly 126.00
301.30 · Services Charges - County 9,000.00

Total 301.00 · Service Charges 9,126.00

311.00 · Interest Revenues 22.09
311.50 · Interest Income - Park 0.16
315.00 · Intergovernmental Revenues

315.50 · Levy 4 3,785.86
315.60 · HOPTR 8.82

Total 315.00 · Intergovernmental Revenues 3,794.68

320.00 · Contributions Income
320.30 · Unrestricted 100.00

Total 320.00 · Contributions Income 100.00

322.00 · Park Use Rental
322.60 · Water Tower PGE 70.00

Total 322.00 · Park Use Rental 70.00

Total Income 13,112.93

Gross Profit 13,112.93

Expense
410.00 · Sewage Collection 24.58
411.00 · Sewage Treatment 27.46
412.00 · Sewage Disposal 25.74
414.00 · Administration and General

414.05 · Administrator's Fees 6,754.00
414.30 · Insurance

414.33 · Worker's Comp Insurance 152.00
414.35 · Health Insurance Allowance 400.00

Total 414.30 · Insurance 552.00

414.40 · Office Expense
414.41 · Postage and Delivery 200.00
414.44 · Sonic - Web Hosting 19.95

Total 414.40 · Office Expense 219.95

414.50 · Contractual Services 5,182.36
414.60 · Publication and Notices

414.61 · Newsletter Expense 101.76

Total 414.60 · Publication and Notices 101.76

414.70 · Repairs and Maintenance
414.79 · Park Measure A Expenses 24.84
414.75 · Park Maintenance

414.755 · Park PGE 93.13
414.75 · Park Maintenance - Other 39.55

Total 414.75 · Park Maintenance 132.68

Total 414.70 · Repairs and Maintenance 157.52

414.80 · Travel and Meetings
414.81 · Travel 135.72
414.83 · Meetings and Seminars 60.00

Total 414.80 · Travel and Meetings 195.72

414.90 · Telephone & Internet Servcie 92.42

Total 414.00 · Administration and General 13,255.73

Total Expense 13,333.51

Net Ordinary Income -220.58

Net Income -220.58

 Page 1 of 1



 Tomales Village Community Services District
 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

 July through December 2013

Jul - Dec 13 Jul - Dec 12 $ Change % Change

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

301.00 · Service Charges
301.10 · Service Charges - Monthly 756.00 756.00 0.00 0.0%
301.15 · Service Charges - Annual Fees 756.00 756.00 0.00 0.0%
301.20 · Service Charges - SUSD 64,510.00 78,665.00 -14,155.00 -17.99%
301.30 · Services Charges - County 54,000.00 55,449.71 -1,449.71 -2.61%
301.50 · Non-Scheduled Work- Outside 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 301.00 · Service Charges 120,022.00 135,626.71 -15,604.71 -11.51%

305.00 · SUSD Sinking Fund Revenue 8,062.00 8,062.00 0.00 0.0%
311.00 · Interest Revenues 1,541.01 1,664.33 -123.32 -7.41%
311.50 · Interest Income - Park 0.83 1.59 -0.76 -47.8%
315.00 · Intergovernmental Revenues

315.50 · Levy 4 3,866.75 4,834.12 -967.37 -20.01%
315.60 · HOPTR 8.82 9.11 -0.29 -3.18%

Total 315.00 · Intergovernmental Revenues 3,875.57 4,843.23 -967.66 -19.98%

316.00 · CSI Solar Rebate 6,731.75 6,854.38 -122.63 -1.79%
317.00 · Other Operating Income 0.00 1,118.19 -1,118.19 -100.0%
320.00 · Contributions Income

320.20 · Restricted 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 100.0%
320.30 · Unrestricted

320.32 · PitP 2013 7,112.00 0.00 7,112.00 100.0%
320.31 · 2012 PitP 0.00 8,846.00 -8,846.00 -100.0%
320.30 · Unrestricted - Other 395.00 630.00 -235.00 -37.3%

Total 320.30 · Unrestricted 7,507.00 9,476.00 -1,969.00 -20.78%

Total 320.00 · Contributions Income 17,507.00 9,476.00 8,031.00 84.75%

322.00 · Park Use Rental
322.60 · Water Tower PGE 420.00 420.00 0.00 0.0%
322.50 · Cleaning and Security Deposit -400.00 -200.00 -200.00 100.0%
322.00 · Park Use Rental - Other 0.00 250.00 -250.00 -100.0%

Total 322.00 · Park Use Rental 20.00 470.00 -450.00 -95.75%

323.00 · Founders Day Committee -779.00 815.00 -1,594.00 -195.58%

Total Income 156,981.16 168,931.43 -11,950.27 -7.07%

Gross Profit 156,981.16 168,931.43 -11,950.27 -7.07%

Expense
410.00 · Sewage Collection 185.22 199.62 -14.40 -7.21%
411.00 · Sewage Treatment 154.47 1,107.02 -952.55 -86.05%
412.00 · Sewage Disposal 154.46 157.02 -2.56 -1.63%
414.00 · Administration and General

414.05 · Administrator's Fees 40,524.00 39,439.25 1,084.75 2.75%
414.22 · Licenses and Permits 1,272.50 1,042.50 230.00 22.06%
414.30 · Insurance

414.31 · Property & Liability Insurance 5,269.54 5,329.33 -59.79 -1.12%
414.33 · Worker's Comp Insurance 456.00 414.81 41.19 9.93%
414.35 · Health Insurance Allowance 2,400.00 3,600.00 -1,200.00 -33.33%

Total 414.30 · Insurance 8,125.54 9,344.14 -1,218.60 -13.04%

414.40 · Office Expense
414.41 · Postage and Delivery 331.97 56.15 275.82 491.22%
414.42 · Printing and Copies 762.53 58.31 704.22 1,207.72%
414.43 · Office Supplies 684.93 75.38 609.55 808.64%
414.44 · Sonic - Web Hosting 99.75 99.75 0.00 0.0%
414.45 · Equipment Expense 0.00 366.62 -366.62 -100.0%
414.46 · Board Meeting Exp 647.91 419.79 228.12 54.34%

Total 414.40 · Office Expense 2,527.09 1,076.00 1,451.09 134.86%

 Page 1 of 2



 Tomales Village Community Services District
 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

 July through December 2013

Jul - Dec 13 Jul - Dec 12 $ Change % Change

414.50 · Contractual Services 30,987.83 30,010.04 977.79 3.26%
414.55 · Professional Fees

414.56 · Legal Fees 768.75 153.75 615.00 400.0%

Total 414.55 · Professional Fees 768.75 153.75 615.00 400.0%

414.60 · Publication and Notices
414.61 · Newsletter Expense 200.16 104.87 95.29 90.87%

Total 414.60 · Publication and Notices 200.16 104.87 95.29 90.87%

414.62 · Dues and Subscriptions 1,279.52 1,147.40 132.12 11.52%
414.65 · Rents and Leases

414.68 · Solar Lease Agreement 17,941.18 17,941.18 0.00 0.0%
414.67 · Solar Lease Admin Fee 750.00 750.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 414.65 · Rents and Leases 18,691.18 18,691.18 0.00 0.0%

414.70 · Repairs and Maintenance
414.79 · Park Measure A Expenses 24.84 0.00 24.84 100.0%
414.77 · Irrigation Field Maintenance 0.00 3,065.00 -3,065.00 -100.0%
414.71 · Plant and Building Maintenance 0.00 150.00 -150.00 -100.0%
414.73 · Equipment Repairs 759.70 0.00 759.70 100.0%
414.75 · Park Maintenance

414.755 · Park PGE 654.90 649.43 5.47 0.84%
414.75 · Park Maintenance - Other 548.99 309.47 239.52 77.4%

Total 414.75 · Park Maintenance 1,203.89 958.90 244.99 25.55%

Total 414.70 · Repairs and Maintenance 1,988.43 4,173.90 -2,185.47 -52.36%

414.80 · Travel and Meetings
414.81 · Travel 424.56 95.12 329.44 346.34%
414.83 · Meetings and Seminars 145.00 0.00 145.00 100.0%

Total 414.80 · Travel and Meetings 569.56 95.12 474.44 498.78%

414.90 · Telephone & Internet Servcie 564.86 994.85 -429.99 -43.22%

Total 414.00 · Administration and General 107,499.42 106,273.00 1,226.42 1.15%

416.00 · Taxes
416.10 · Property Taxes -28.24 41.02 -69.26 -168.84%

Total 416.00 · Taxes -28.24 41.02 -69.26 -168.84%

417.00 · Other Operating Expenses
417.10 · Bank Service Charges 17.54 -40.00 57.54 -143.85%
417.30 · LAFCO Charges 124.00 104.00 20.00 19.23%

Total 417.00 · Other Operating Expenses 141.54 64.00 77.54 121.16%

420.00 · Interest Expense-Long-Term Debt
420.20 · Interest Payment - SRF Loan 5,323.50 5,782.38 -458.88 -7.94%

Total 420.00 · Interest Expense-Long-Term Debt 5,323.50 5,782.38 -458.88 -7.94%

423.00 · Other Nonoperating Expenses
423.10 · Contributions 100.00 0.00 100.00 100.0%
423.30 · Fundraising Expense

423.31 · PitP

Total 423.31 · PitP 956.75 1,461.57 -504.82 -34.54%

Total 423.30 · Fundraising Expense 956.75 1,461.57 -504.82 -34.54%

Total 423.00 · Other Nonoperating Expenses 1,056.75 2,597.20 -1,540.45 -59.31%

Total Expense 114,487.12 116,221.26 -1,734.14 -1.49%

Net Ordinary Income 42,494.04 52,710.17 -10,216.13 -19.38%

Net Income 42,494.04 52,710.17 -10,216.13 -19.38%

 Page 2 of 2



 T
o

m
al

es
 V

ill
ag

e 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t
 P

ro
fi

t 
&

 L
o

ss
 B

u
d

g
et

 v
s.

 A
ct

u
al

 J
u

ly
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 D

ec
em

b
er

 2
01

3
R

es
tr

ic
te

d
 F

u
n

d
s

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 F

u
n

d
s

T
o

ta
l P

ar
k 

D
iv

is
io

n
(S

ew
er

 D
iv

is
io

n
)

(S
ew

er
 D

iv
is

io
n

)
T

o
ta

l S
ew

er
 D

iv
is

io
n

Ju
l -

 D
ec

 1
3

B
u

d
g

et
Ju

l -
 D

ec
 1

3
B

u
d

g
et

Ju
l -

 D
ec

 1
3

B
u

d
g

et
Ju

l -
 D

ec
 1

3
B

u
d

g
et

O
rd

in
ar

y 
In

co
m

e/
E

xp
en

se
In

co
m

e
30

1.
00

 · 
S

er
vi

ce
 C

h
ar

g
es

30
1.

10
 · 

S
er

vi
ce

 C
h

ar
g

es
 -

 M
o

n
th

ly
0.

00
0.

00
75

6.
00

75
6.

00
75

6.
00

75
6.

00
30

1.
15

 · 
S

er
vi

ce
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 A

n
n

u
al

 F
ee

s
0.

00
0.

00
75

6.
00

75
6.

00
75

6.
00

75
6.

00
30

1.
20

 · 
S

er
vi

ce
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 S

U
S

D
0.

00
0.

00
64

,5
10

.0
0

74
,8

88
.0

0
64

,5
10

.0
0

74
,8

88
.0

0
30

1.
30

 · 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

C
h

ar
g

es
 -

 C
o

u
n

ty
30

1.
35

 · 
S

o
la

r 
P

o
rt

io
n

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

7,
68

0.
00

0.
00

7,
68

0.
00

30
1.

30
 · 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 C

o
u

n
ty

 -
 O

th
er

0.
00

0.
00

54
,0

00
.0

0
54

,0
00

.0
0

54
,0

00
.0

0
54

,0
00

.0
0

T
o

ta
l 3

01
.3

0 
· S

er
vi

ce
s 

C
h

ar
g

es
 -

 C
o

u
n

ty
0.

00
0.

00
54

,0
00

.0
0

61
,6

80
.0

0
54

,0
00

.0
0

61
,6

80
.0

0

T
o

ta
l 3

01
.0

0 
· S

er
vi

ce
 C

h
ar

g
es

0.
00

0.
00

12
0,

02
2.

00
13

8,
08

0.
00

12
0,

02
2.

00
13

8,
08

0.
00

30
5.

00
 · 

S
U

S
D

 S
in

ki
n

g
 F

u
n

d
 R

ev
en

u
e

0.
00

0.
00

8,
06

2.
00

8,
06

2.
00

8,
06

2.
00

8,
06

2.
00

31
1.

00
 · 

In
te

re
st

 R
ev

en
u

es
0.

00
0.

00
1,

54
1.

01
1,

63
5.

00
1,

54
1.

01
1,

63
5.

00
31

1.
50

 · 
In

te
re

st
 In

co
m

e 
- 

P
ar

k
0.

83
3.

60
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
31

5.
00

 · 
In

te
rg

o
ve

rn
m

en
ta

l R
ev

en
u

es
31

5.
50

 · 
L

ev
y 

4
0.

00
0.

00
3,

86
6.

75
5,

90
5.

41
3,

86
6.

75
5,

90
5.

41
31

5.
60

 · 
H

O
P

T
R

8.
82

8.
40

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

31
5.

80
 · 

M
ea

su
re

 A
0.

00
10

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

T
o

ta
l 3

15
.0

0 
· I

n
te

rg
o

ve
rn

m
en

ta
l R

ev
en

u
es

8.
82

10
,0

08
.4

0
0.

00
3,

86
6.

75
5,

90
5.

41
3,

86
6.

75
5,

90
5.

41
31

6.
00

 · 
C

S
I S

o
la

r 
R

eb
at

e
0.

00
6,

73
1.

75
6,

50
0.

00
0.

00
6,

73
1.

75
6,

50
0.

00
31

8.
00

 · 
O

th
er

 N
o

n
o

p
er

at
in

g
 R

ev
en

u
e

31
8.

30
 · 

T
ra

n
sf

er
 In

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

16
,2

11
.0

0
0.

00
16

,2
11

.0
0

T
o

ta
l 3

18
.0

0 
· O

th
er

 N
o

n
o

p
er

at
in

g
 R

ev
en

u
e

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

16
,2

11
.0

0
0.

00
16

,2
11

.0
0

32
0.

00
 · 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

In
co

m
e

32
0.

20
 · 

R
es

tr
ic

te
d

10
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
32

0.
30

 · 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

32
0.

32
 · 

P
it

P
 2

01
3

7,
11

2.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

32
0.

31
 · 

20
12

 P
it

P
0.

00
7,

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
32

0.
30

 · 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 -
 O

th
er

39
5.

00
40

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

T
o

ta
l 3

20
.3

0 
· U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

7,
50

7.
00

7,
40

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

T
o

ta
l 3

20
.0

0 
· C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
In

co
m

e
17

,5
07

.0
0

7,
40

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

32
2.

00
 · 

P
ar

k 
U

se
 R

en
ta

l
32

2.
60

 · 
W

at
er

 T
o

w
er

 P
G

E
42

0.
00

42
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
32

2.
50

 · 
C

le
an

in
g

 a
n

d
 S

ec
u

ri
ty

 D
ep

o
si

t
-4

00
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
32

2.
00

 · 
P

ar
k 

U
se

 R
en

ta
l -

 O
th

er
0.

00
10

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

T
o

ta
l 3

22
.0

0 
· P

ar
k 

U
se

 R
en

ta
l

20
.0

0
52

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

32
3.

00
 · 

F
o

u
n

d
er

s 
D

ay
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

-7
79

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

34
0.

00
 · 

G
ra

n
ts

34
0.

70
 · 

D
ea

n
 W

it
te

r 
F

o
u

n
d

at
io

n
0.

00
10

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

T
o

ta
l 3

40
.0

0 
· G

ra
n

ts
0.

00
10

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

T
o

ta
l I

n
co

m
e

16
,7

57
.6

5
27

,9
32

.0
0

6,
73

1.
75

6,
50

0.
00

13
3,

49
1.

76
16

9,
89

3.
41

14
0,

22
3.

51
17

6,
39

3.
41

G
ro

ss
 P

ro
fi

t
16

,7
57

.6
5

27
,9

32
.0

0
6,

73
1.

75
6,

50
0.

00
13

3,
49

1.
76

16
9,

89
3.

41
14

0,
22

3.
51

17
6,

39
3.

41

 P
ag

e 
1 

o
f 

3



 T
o

m
al

es
 V

ill
ag

e 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t
 P

ro
fi

t 
&

 L
o

ss
 B

u
d

g
et

 v
s.

 A
ct

u
al

 J
u

ly
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 D

ec
em

b
er

 2
01

3
R

es
tr

ic
te

d
 F

u
n

d
s

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 F

u
n

d
s

T
o

ta
l P

ar
k 

D
iv

is
io

n
(S

ew
er

 D
iv

is
io

n
)

(S
ew

er
 D

iv
is

io
n

)
T

o
ta

l S
ew

er
 D

iv
is

io
n

Ju
l -

 D
ec

 1
3

B
u

d
g

et
Ju

l -
 D

ec
 1

3
B

u
d

g
et

Ju
l -

 D
ec

 1
3

B
u

d
g

et
Ju

l -
 D

ec
 1

3
B

u
d

g
et

E
xp

en
se

41
0.

00
 · 

S
ew

ag
e 

C
o

lle
ct

io
n

0.
00

0.
00

18
5.

22
19

2.
00

18
5.

22
19

2.
00

41
1.

00
 · 

S
ew

ag
e 

T
re

at
m

en
t

0.
00

0.
00

15
4.

47
1,

10
6.

00
15

4.
47

1,
10

6.
00

41
2.

00
 · 

S
ew

ag
e 

D
is

p
o

sa
l

0.
00

0.
00

15
4.

46
15

6.
00

15
4.

46
15

6.
00

41
4.

00
 · 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 G
en

er
al

41
4.

05
 · 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
o

r'
s 

F
ee

s
0.

00
0.

00
40

,5
24

.0
0

40
,3

72
.0

0
40

,5
24

.0
0

40
,3

72
.0

0
41

4.
22

 · 
L

ic
en

se
s 

an
d

 P
er

m
it

s
0.

00
50

.0
0

0.
00

1,
27

2.
50

1,
05

6.
50

1,
27

2.
50

1,
05

6.
50

41
4.

30
 · 

In
su

ra
n

ce
41

4.
31

 · 
P

ro
p

er
ty

 &
 L

ia
b

ili
ty

 In
su

ra
n

ce
0.

00
0.

00
5,

26
9.

54
5,

32
9.

00
5,

26
9.

54
5,

32
9.

00
41

4.
33

 · 
W

o
rk

er
's

 C
o

m
p

 In
su

ra
n

ce
0.

00
0.

00
45

6.
00

40
8.

00
45

6.
00

40
8.

00
41

4.
35

 · 
H

ea
lt

h
 In

su
ra

n
ce

 A
llo

w
an

ce
0.

00
0.

00
2,

40
0.

00
2,

40
0.

00
2,

40
0.

00
2,

40
0.

00

T
o

ta
l 4

14
.3

0 
· I

n
su

ra
n

ce
0.

00
0.

00
8,

12
5.

54
8,

13
7.

00
8,

12
5.

54
8,

13
7.

00
41

4.
40

 · 
O

ff
ic

e 
E

xp
en

se
41

4.
41

 · 
P

o
st

ag
e 

an
d

 D
el

iv
er

y
20

0.
00

50
.0

0
0.

00
13

1.
97

90
.0

0
13

1.
97

90
.0

0
41

4.
42

 · 
P

ri
n

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 C
o

p
ie

s
52

.3
8

50
.0

0
0.

00
71

0.
15

90
.0

0
71

0.
15

90
.0

0
41

4.
43

 · 
O

ff
ic

e 
S

u
p

p
lie

s
0.

00
0.

00
68

4.
93

10
0.

00
68

4.
93

10
0.

00
41

4.
44

 · 
S

o
n

ic
 -

 W
eb

 H
o

st
in

g
0.

00
0.

00
99

.7
5

11
9.

70
99

.7
5

11
9.

70
41

4.
45

 · 
E

q
u

ip
m

en
t 

E
xp

en
se

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

30
0.

00
0.

00
30

0.
00

41
4.

46
 · 

B
o

ar
d

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 E

xp
41

4.
46

5 
· B

o
ar

d
 M

em
b

er
 S

ti
p

en
d

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

3,
00

0.
00

0.
00

3,
00

0.
00

41
4.

46
 · 

B
o

ar
d

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 E

xp
 -

 O
th

er
0.

00
0.

00
64

7.
91

48
0.

00
64

7.
91

48
0.

00

T
o

ta
l 4

14
.4

6 
· B

o
ar

d
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 E
xp

0.
00

0.
00

64
7.

91
3,

48
0.

00
64

7.
91

3,
48

0.
00

41
4.

47
 · 

C
le

ri
ca

l/B
o

o
kk

ee
p

in
g

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1,
00

0.
00

0.
00

1,
00

0.
00

T
o

ta
l 4

14
.4

0 
· O

ff
ic

e 
E

xp
en

se
25

2.
38

10
0.

00
0.

00
2,

27
4.

71
5,

17
9.

70
2,

27
4.

71
5,

17
9.

70
41

4.
50

 · 
C

o
n

tr
ac

tu
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
0.

00
0.

00
30

,9
87

.8
3

30
,6

54
.0

0
30

,9
87

.8
3

30
,6

54
.0

0
41

4.
55

 · 
P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

 F
ee

s
41

4.
56

 · 
L

eg
al

 F
ee

s
76

8.
75

0.
00

0.
00

50
0.

00
0.

00
50

0.
00

41
4.

57
 · 

A
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

6,
00

0.
00

0.
00

6,
00

0.
00

41
4.

58
 · 

C
o

n
su

lt
in

g
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
10

,5
00

.0
0

0.
00

10
,5

00
.0

0

T
o

ta
l 4

14
.5

5 
· P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

 F
ee

s
76

8.
75

0.
00

0.
00

17
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
17

,0
00

.0
0

41
4.

60
 · 

P
u

b
lic

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 N
o

ti
ce

s
41

4.
61

 · 
N

ew
sl

et
te

r 
E

xp
en

se
0.

00
0.

00
20

0.
16

15
0.

00
20

0.
16

15
0.

00
41

4.
60

 · 
P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 a
n

d
 N

o
ti

ce
s 

- 
O

th
er

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

75
.4

0
0.

00
75

.4
0

T
o

ta
l 4

14
.6

0 
· P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 a
n

d
 N

o
ti

ce
s

0.
00

0.
00

20
0.

16
22

5.
40

20
0.

16
22

5.
40

41
4.

62
 · 

D
u

es
 a

n
d

 S
u

b
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
s

0.
00

0.
00

1,
27

9.
52

1,
40

0.
00

1,
27

9.
52

1,
40

0.
00

41
4.

65
 · 

R
en

ts
 a

n
d

 L
ea

se
s

41
4.

68
 · 

S
o

la
r 

L
ea

se
 A

g
re

em
en

t
0.

00
17

,9
41

.1
8

17
,9

41
.1

8
0.

00
17

,9
41

.1
8

17
,9

41
.1

8
41

4.
67

 · 
S

o
la

r 
L

ea
se

 A
d

m
in

 F
ee

0.
00

75
0.

00
75

0.
00

0.
00

75
0.

00
75

0.
00

T
o

ta
l 4

14
.6

5 
· R

en
ts

 a
n

d
 L

ea
se

s
0.

00
18

,6
91

.1
8

18
,6

91
.1

8
0.

00
18

,6
91

.1
8

18
,6

91
.1

8

 P
ag

e 
2 

o
f 

3



 T
o

m
al

es
 V

ill
ag

e 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t
 P

ro
fi

t 
&

 L
o

ss
 B

u
d

g
et

 v
s.

 A
ct

u
al

 J
u

ly
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 D

ec
em

b
er

 2
01

3
R

es
tr

ic
te

d
 F

u
n

d
s

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 F

u
n

d
s

T
o

ta
l P

ar
k 

D
iv

is
io

n
(S

ew
er

 D
iv

is
io

n
)

(S
ew

er
 D

iv
is

io
n

)
T

o
ta

l S
ew

er
 D

iv
is

io
n

Ju
l -

 D
ec

 1
3

B
u

d
g

et
Ju

l -
 D

ec
 1

3
B

u
d

g
et

Ju
l -

 D
ec

 1
3

B
u

d
g

et
Ju

l -
 D

ec
 1

3
B

u
d

g
et

41
4.

70
 · 

R
ep

ai
rs

 a
n

d
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

41
4.

79
 · 

P
ar

k 
M

ea
su

re
 A

 E
xp

en
se

s
24

.8
4

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

41
4.

77
 · 

Ir
ri

g
at

io
n

 F
ie

ld
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1,
27

5.
00

0.
00

1,
27

5.
00

41
4.

72
 · 

C
o

m
p

u
te

r 
R

ep
ai

rs
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
30

0.
00

0.
00

30
0.

00
41

4.
73

 · 
E

q
u

ip
m

en
t 

R
ep

ai
rs

0.
00

0.
00

75
9.

70
50

0.
00

75
9.

70
50

0.
00

41
4.

75
 · 

P
ar

k 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

41
4.

75
5 

· P
ar

k 
P

G
E

65
4.

90
58

8.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

41
4.

75
 · 

P
ar

k 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 -
 O

th
er

54
8.

99
29

8.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

T
o

ta
l 4

14
.7

5 
· P

ar
k 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
1,

20
3.

89
88

6.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

T
o

ta
l 4

14
.7

0 
· R

ep
ai

rs
 a

n
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
1,

22
8.

73
88

6.
00

0.
00

75
9.

70
2,

07
5.

00
75

9.
70

2,
07

5.
00

41
4.

80
 · 

T
ra

ve
l a

n
d

 M
ee

ti
n

g
s

41
4.

81
 · 

T
ra

ve
l

0.
00

0.
00

42
4.

56
24

2.
44

42
4.

56
24

2.
44

41
4.

83
 · 

M
ee

ti
n

g
s 

an
d

 S
em

in
ar

s
0.

00
0.

00
14

5.
00

30
0.

00
14

5.
00

30
0.

00

T
o

ta
l 4

14
.8

0 
· T

ra
ve

l a
n

d
 M

ee
ti

n
g

s
0.

00
0.

00
56

9.
56

54
2.

44
56

9.
56

54
2.

44
41

4.
90

 · 
T

el
ep

h
o

n
e 

&
 In

te
rn

et
 S

er
vc

ie
0.

00
0.

00
56

4.
86

54
0.

00
56

4.
86

54
0.

00

T
o

ta
l 4

14
.0

0 
· A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

 a
n

d
 G

en
er

al
2,

24
9.

86
1,

03
6.

00
18

,6
91

.1
8

18
,6

91
.1

8
86

,5
58

.3
8

10
7,

18
2.

04
10

5,
24

9.
56

12
5,

87
3.

22
41

6.
00

 · 
T

ax
es

41
6.

10
 · 

P
ro

p
er

ty
 T

ax
es

-2
8.

24
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00

T
o

ta
l 4

16
.0

0 
· T

ax
es

-2
8.

24
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
41

7.
00

 · 
O

th
er

 O
p

er
at

in
g

 E
xp

en
se

s
41

7.
10

 · 
B

an
k 

S
er

vi
ce

 C
h

ar
g

es
0.

00
0.

00
17

.5
4

17
.5

4
41

7.
20

 · 
E

le
ct

io
n

 C
h

ar
g

es
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
55

0.
00

0.
00

55
0.

00
41

7.
30

 · 
L

A
F

C
O

 C
h

ar
g

es
0.

00
0.

00
12

4.
00

15
0.

00
12

4.
00

15
0.

00

T
o

ta
l 4

17
.0

0 
· O

th
er

 O
p

er
at

in
g

 E
xp

en
se

s
0.

00
0.

00
14

1.
54

70
0.

00
14

1.
54

70
0.

00
42

0.
00

 · 
In

te
re

st
 E

xp
en

se
-L

o
n

g
-T

er
m

 D
eb

t
42

0.
20

 · 
In

te
re

st
 P

ay
m

en
t 

- 
S

R
F

 L
o

an
0.

00
0.

00
5,

32
3.

50
5,

32
4.

00
5,

32
3.

50
5,

32
4.

00

T
o

ta
l 4

20
.0

0 
· I

n
te

re
st

 E
xp

en
se

-L
o

n
g

-T
er

m
 D

eb
t

0.
00

0.
00

5,
32

3.
50

5,
32

4.
00

5,
32

3.
50

5,
32

4.
00

42
3.

00
 · 

O
th

er
 N

o
n

o
p

er
at

in
g

 E
xp

en
se

s
42

3.
10

 · 
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s
0.

00
0.

00
10

0.
00

10
0.

00
42

3.
30

 · 
F

u
n

d
ra

is
in

g
 E

xp
en

se
42

3.
31

 · 
P

it
P

42
3.

31
7 

· B
ra

ts
 a

n
d

 D
o

g
 S

al
es

18
2.

78
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
42

3.
31

2 
· S

u
p

p
lie

s
80

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

42
3.

31
6 

· O
ys

te
r 

S
al

es
19

3.
97

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

42
3.

31
 · 

P
it

P
 -

 O
th

er
50

0.
00

1,
60

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

T
o

ta
l 4

23
.3

1 
· P

it
P

95
6.

75
1,

60
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
T

o
ta

l 4
23

.3
0 

· F
u

n
d

ra
is

in
g

 E
xp

en
se

95
6.

75
1,

60
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
T

o
ta

l 4
23

.0
0 

· O
th

er
 N

o
n

o
p

er
at

in
g

 E
xp

en
se

s
95

6.
75

1,
60

0.
00

0.
00

10
0.

00
10

0.
00

T
o

ta
l E

xp
en

se
3,

17
8.

37
2,

63
6.

00
18

,6
91

.1
8

18
,6

91
.1

8
92

,6
17

.5
7

11
4,

66
0.

04
11

1,
30

8.
75

13
3,

35
1.

22
N

et
 O

rd
in

ar
y 

In
co

m
e

13
,5

79
.2

8
25

,2
96

.0
0

-1
1,

95
9.

43
-1

2,
19

1.
18

40
,8

74
.1

9
55

,2
33

.3
7

28
,9

14
.7

6
43

,0
42

.1
9

N
et

 In
co

m
e

13
,5

79
.2

8
25

,2
96

.0
0

-1
1,

95
9.

43
-1

2,
19

1.
18

40
,8

74
.1

9
55

,2
33

.3
7

28
,9

14
.7

6
43

,0
42

.1
9

 P
ag

e 
3 

o
f 

3



Nov - Dec 13

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income -6,456.70
Adjustments to reconcile Net Income
to net cash provided by operations:

137.00 · Accounts Receivable 110,822.36
222.00 · Accounts Payable -42,932.43

Net cash provided by Operating Activities 61,433.23

Net cash increase for period 61,433.23

Cash at beginning of period 318,121.75

Cash at end of period 379,554.98

Tomales Village Community Services District
Statement of Cash Flows
November through December 2013

Page 1



















































TOMALES VILLAGE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
PARK COMMITTEE MEETING 

Presbyterian Church Fellowship Hall 
Minutes of Meeting held December 3, 2013 

Committee Members Present: Eric Knudsen, Beth Koelker 
Also present: Bill Bonini, Donna Clavaud 

Eric Knudsen called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM 

A. Discussion of Park Entrance Gate Designs and Suggestions 
Donna reported that the Tomales Design Review Committee has approved the 
drive-through and pedestrian park entrance gate design. 
General discussion and consensus recommendations are listed below: 

The current tubular gate will be replaced with a new gate using square 
galvanized steel painted black, hinges, and self closing latch. Allowing for 
easier attachment of the vertical boards matching the existing picket fence. 

Donna to contact Van Bebber Brothers in January to begin fabricating 
steel metal sign letters made from either 1/8”, 3/16”, or ¼” flat steel. 

Drive through gate possibly split in the middle to reduce weight on hinges. 

Wooden posts to match existing fence possibly 6” by 6” or larger. 

Donna to bring MPC Powder Coating color samples of Pearl Night Blue, 
Interstate Blue, Military Blue, Redwood, Brick Red Pearl, and Copper 
Metallic to the January TVCSD Board Meeting. 

B. Discussion of Gazebo/Pavilion  Designs and Suggestions 
General discussion and consensus recommendations are listed below: 

Bill to sketch out design and bring to January TVCSD Board Meeting. 

Gazebo/Pavilion location to be located in the same area 

Larger dimensions 20-22‘diameter to accommodate tables and benches. 

Design to be 6 sided structure with more open sides for easier access. 

Concrete floor and steps on three sides preferred. 

Steel or concrete vertical supports faced with redwood. 

Painted metal or copper roof with overhang and gutters. 

More electrical outlets and an interior light. 

Roof or copula mounted weather vane. 

C. Open Communication: 
Discussion was held regarding selecting Park Advisory Committee Chairman  

Adjourned 8:20 PM 

Approved                                                          Date  



P
ag

e 
1 

of
 5

 

W
o

rk
 P

la
n

M
ea

su
re

 A
 C

it
y,

 T
o

w
n

, a
n

d
 A

p
p

lic
ab

le
 S

p
ec

ia
l D

is
tr

ic
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
 o

f 
M

ea
su

re
 A

 F
u

n
d

s 
fo

r 
A

p
ri

l 1
, 2

01
3 

to
 J

u
n

e 
30

, 2
01

4 

T
im

el
y 

an
d 

ac
cu

ra
te

 c
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
 th

is
 r

ep
or

t i
s 

a 
co

nd
iti

on
 o

f r
ec

ei
vi

ng
 M

ea
su

re
 A

 fu
nd

s.
 

In
st

ru
ct

io
n

s:
 

T
hi

s 
w

or
k 

pl
an

 m
us

t b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 b

y 
an

 a
ut

ho
riz

ed
 r

ep
re

se
nt

at
iv

e 
of

 th
e 

re
ci

pi
en

t. 
 

 
P

le
as

e 
co

m
pl

et
e 

th
is

 w
or

k 
pl

an
, t

he
n 

sc
an

 a
nd

 e
-m

ai
l i

t t
o 

K
ev

in
 W

rig
ht

, M
ar

in
 C

ou
nt

y 
P

ar
ks

 E
xt

er
na

l A
ffa

irs
 C

oo
rd

in
at

or
 

(k
w

rig
ht

@
m

ar
in

co
un

ty
.o

rg
),

 b
y 

D
ec

em
be

r 
15

, 2
01

3.
  I

n 
fu

tu
re

 y
ea

rs
, t

hi
s 

w
or

k 
pl

an
 w

ill
 b

e 
du

e 
on

 J
un

e 
1,

 b
ef

or
e 

th
e 

st
ar

t o
f 

th
e 

ne
w

 fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r.

 
 

C
on

ta
ct

 M
r.

 W
rig

ht
 b

y 
e-

m
ai

l (
kw

rig
ht

@
m

ar
in

co
un

ty
.o

rg
) 

or
 p

ho
ne

 (
41

5)
 4

73
-2

12
9 

if 
yo

u 
ha

ve
 a

ny
 q

ue
st

io
ns

, o
r 

if 
yo

u 
ha

ve
 

su
gg

es
tio

ns
 to

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
is

 fo
rm

.  
 

M
ar

in
 C

ou
nt

y 
P

ar
ks

 w
ill

 r
ev

ie
w

 th
is

 p
la

n 
w

ith
in

 o
ne

 m
on

th
 o

f i
ts

 r
ec

ei
pt

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 p

ro
po

se
d 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 

ar
e 

co
ns

is
te

nt
 

w
ith

 M
ar

in
 C

ou
nt

y 
O

rd
in

an
ce

 3
58

6 
(M

ea
su

re
 A

).
  

 
R

ec
ip

ie
nt

s 
m

us
t p

ro
vi

de
 M

ar
in

 C
ou

nt
y 

P
ar

ks
 w

ith
 3

0-
da

ys
 p

rio
r 

no
tic

e 
of

 a
ny

 p
ro

je
ct

 a
dd

iti
on

s 
or

 s
ub

st
itu

tio
ns

 th
at

 a
re

 
pr

op
os

ed
 w

hi
le

 a
 w

or
k 

pl
an

 is
 in

 e
ffe

ct
. 

 
M

ar
in

 C
ou

nt
y 

P
ar

ks
 w

ill
 p

ro
vi

de
 th

e 
re

ci
pi

en
t w

ith
 a

n 
es

tim
at

e 
of

 r
ec

ip
ie

nt
’s

 M
ea

su
re

 A
 fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r 
F

is
ca

l Y
ea

r 
20

13
-1

4 
by

 
O

ct
ob

er
 1

8,
 2

01
3.

 
T

ot
al

 a
ct

ua
l p

ro
je

ct
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
s 

m
ay

 n
ot

 e
xc

ee
d 

re
ci

pi
en

t’s
 a

ct
ua

l M
ea

su
re

 A
 fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r 
an

y 
gi

ve
n 

fis
ca

l y
ea

r,
 p

lu
s 

an
y 

ba
la

nc
e 

re
m

ai
ni

ng
 fr

om
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

ye
ar

s.
 

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

T
hi

s 
po

rt
io

n 
of

 p
ag

e 
is

 in
te

nt
io

na
lly

 b
la

nk
.  

P
ro

ce
ed

 to
 n

ex
t p

ag
e.

 



P
ag

e 
2 

of
 5

 

A
. N

am
e 

o
f 

R
ec

ip
ie

n
t 

(c
it

y,
 t

o
w

n
, o

r 
sp

ec
ia

l d
is

tr
ic

t)
: 

 _
_T

om
al

es
 V

ill
ag

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
D

is
tr

ic
t_

__
__

__
__

__
_ 

B
. R

ec
ip

ie
n

t’
s 

re
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

ta
ct

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

:
(P

le
as

e 
pr

in
t a

ll 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n)
 

N
am

e:
   

   
__

K
ar

l D
re

xe
l, 

S
D

A
  _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

 
 

   
   

 (
P

rin
t)

 

T
it

le
: 

   
   

   
__

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

or
 _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

 
   

   
 (

P
rin

t)
 

A
d

d
re

ss
:

 _
_P

O
 B

ox
 3

03
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

C
it

y,
 Z

ip
: 

   
__

T
om

al
es

 C
A

 9
49

71
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__

P
h

o
n

e:
   

   
__

(7
07

) 
87

8-
27

67
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__

E
-m

ai
l:

   
  _

__
ad

m
in

@
to

m
al

es
cs

d.
ca

.g
ov

__
__

__
__

__
__

__

C
. T

o
ta

l e
st

im
at

ed
 f

u
n

d
s 

fo
r 

cu
rr

en
t 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

20
13

-1
4:

 

i..
 B

al
an

ce
 o

f 
re

ci
p

ie
n

t’
s

   
 M

ea
su

re
 A

 f
u

n
d

s 
fr

o
m

   
   

 p
re

vi
o

u
s 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
rs

 

ii.
  E

st
im

at
e 

o
f 

re
ci

p
ie

n
t’

s
   

  M
ea

su
re

 A
 f

u
n

d
s 

fo
r 

 
   

  F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

20
13

-1
4.

 (
T

h
is

   
  i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

 w
ill

 b
e 

 
   

  p
ro

vi
d

ed
 b

y 
M

ar
in

 C
o

u
n

ty
  

   
  P

ar
ks

) 

iii
.  

T
o

ta
l e

st
im

at
ed

 a
va

ila
b

le
  

   
   

fu
n

d
s 

fo
r 

cu
rr

en
t 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

 
   

   
(i

 +
 ii

).
 

$
0 

$ 
12

,9
41

 
$ 

12
,9

41



P
ag

e 
3 

of
 5

 

D
. R

ec
ip

ie
n

t’
s 

M
ea

su
re

 A
 W

o
rk

 P
la

n
 f

o
r 

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

20
13

-1
4:

 

N
am

e 
o

f 
w

o
rk

 o
r 

p
ro

je
ct

: 
P

ri
m

ar
y 

p
u

rp
o

se
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 o
r 

p
ro

je
ct

.
S

el
ec

t 
o

n
ly

 
o

n
e 

fr
o

m
 li

st
 

b
el

o
w

. *
* 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
.  

B
e 

as
 s

p
ec

if
ic

 a
s 

p
o

ss
ib

le
. I

n
cl

u
d

e 
n

u
m

b
er

s 
re

la
te

d
 

to
 s

q
u

ar
e 

fo
o

ta
g

e 
o

f 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s,

 
ac

re
ag

e,
 e

tc
.  

If
 M

ea
su

re
 A

 f
u

n
d

s 
w

er
e 

u
se

d
 f

o
r 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
, u

se
 

n
u

m
b

er
s 

to
 in

d
ic

at
e 

ch
an

g
e 

fr
o

m
 

p
re

-M
ea

su
re

 A
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

s.

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

M
ea

su
re

 A
 

fu
n

d
s

es
ti

m
at

ed
 t

o
 

b
e 

u
se

d
: 

S
o

u
rc

e(
s)

an
d

am
o

u
n

t(
s)

 o
f 

m
at

ch
in

g
fu

n
d

s
p

ro
je

ct
ed

 f
o

r 
u

se
.  

If
 n

o
n

e,
 

en
te

r 
“0

” 

T
o

ta
l

ex
p

en
d

it
u

re
s

p
ro

je
ct

ed
 f

o
r 

w
o

rk
 o

r 
p

ro
je

ct
 in

 
cu

rr
en

t
re

p
o

rt
in

g
ye

ar
 

P
ar

k 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
ro

je
ct

 
P

ha
se

 1
 

B
E

nc
ro

ac
hm

en
t P

er
m

it;
 g

ut
te

rs
 a

nd
 

do
w

ns
po

ut
s

$ 
   

 7
31

.0
0 

-0
- 

$ 
   

73
1.

00
 

C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

S
ig

ns
 B

ili
ng

ua
l 

B
B

ili
ng

ua
l s

ig
ns

 fo
r 

ga
rb

ag
e 

an
d 

re
cy

cl
in

g 
fo

r 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
$ 

   
 1

39
.0

0 
-0

- 
$ 

   
 1

39
.0

0 

P
G

E
A

P
G

E
 B

ill
 fo

r 
lig

ht
s,

 w
el

l p
um

p 
an

d 
fil

tr
at

io
n 

$ 
 1

,4
49

.0
0 

-0
- 

$ 
 1

,4
50

.0
0 

G
az

eb
o 

an
d 

S
ha

de
 S

he
lte

r 
B

P
er

m
its

, d
es

ig
n,

 s
pe

ci
fic

at
io

ns
, b

id
s 

an
d 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

$ 
 8

,0
00

.0
0 

-0
- 

$ 
  7

,5
00

.0
0 

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

W
at

er
 F

au
ce

t 
C

P
ur

ch
as

e 
an

d 
in

st
al

l 2
-f

au
ce

t 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 w
at

er
 fa

uc
et

 
$ 

  3
,0

00
.0

0 
-0

- 
$ 

  3
,0

00
.0

0 

Ir
rig

at
io

n 
S

ys
te

m
 

C
 

D
es

ig
n,

 p
ur

ch
as

e 
an

d 
in

st
al

l a
n 

au
to

m
at

ic
 ir

rig
at

io
n 

sy
st

em
 

$ 
  -

0-
 

-0
- 

$ 
   

-0
- 

 
 

 
 

 
 



M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

  
E

qu
ip

m
en

t
-

A
P

ur
ch

as
e 

ne
w

 r
ak

es
,

ho
es

,
cl

ip
pe

rs
,

la
w

n 
m

ow
er

, 
ro

to
til

le
r,

 e
tc

.
$

-0
-

-0
-

$
-0

-

W
at

er
 t

ow
er

B
R

ep
la

ce
 r

oo
f 

an
d 

re
pa

ir 
da

m
ag

e 
to

 
ro

of
,

w
in

do
w

s 
an

d 
w

at
er

 t
an

k
$

-0
-

-0
-

$
-0

-

P
ar

k
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t
P

ha
se

 2
B

N
ew

 p
ic

ni
c 

ta
bl

es
, 

ba
rb

eq
ue

s 
an

d 
fir

e
pi

ts
$

-0
-

-0
-

$
-0

-

P
ar

k 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
P

ha
se

 2
B

D
es

ig
n 

an
d 

in
st

al
l r

eg
ul

a
tio

n 
bo

cc
e

co
ur

ts
$

-0
-

-0
-

$
-0

-

E
st

im
at

ed
T

o
ta

l
$

12
,8

20

**
S

e
le

ct
 w

o
rk

 o
r 

p
ro

je
ct

 p
u
rp

o
se

 o
n
ly

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 m

e
n
u
: 

(s
e
e
 n

e
xt

 p
a
g
e
 fo

r 
a
d
d

iti
o
n
a
l c

h
o
ic

e
s)

a)
 

R
ou

tin
e 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

b
)

R
en

ov
at

io
n 

of
 e

xi
st

in
g 

re
cr

ea
tio

na
l f

ac
ili

ty
, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 (
in

cl
ud

es
 p

la
nn

in
g,

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l r
ev

ie
w

, p
er

m
itt

in
g,

 d
es

ig
n 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t, 

et
c.

)
c)

 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 n

ew
 p

ar
k 

or
 r

ec
re

a
tio

n
 fa

ci
lit

y 
(in

cl
ud

es
 p

la
nn

in
g,

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l r
ev

ie
w

 ,
pe

rm
itt

in
g,

 d
es

ig
n

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t, 
et

c.
)

d)
P

ar
kl

an
d 

ac
qu

is
iti

on
e)

V
eg

et
at

io
n 

m
an

ag
em

en
t t

o 
re

du
ce

 w
ild

fir
e 

ris
k

f)
V

eg
et

at
io

n 
m

an
ag

em
en

t t
o 

pr
om

ot
e 

bi
od

iv
er

si
ty

g)
V

eg
et

at
io

n 
m

an
ag

em
en

t t
o 

co
nt

ro
l i

nv
as

iv
e 

,n
on

-n
at

iv
e 

w
ee

ds

E
. 

C
er

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

n 
co

nt
ai

ne
d 

he
re

in
 i

s 
tr

ue
 a

nd
 a

cc
ur

at
e,

 t
o 

th
e 

be
st

 o
f 

m
y 

kn
ow

le
dg

e.

 
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
or

T
itl

e

P
a

ge
 4

 o
f 

5



P
ag

e 
5 

of
 5

 

__
K

ar
l D

re
xe

l, 
S

D
A

 _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_ 

   
  _

__
_N

ov
em

be
r 

25
, 2

01
3_

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

P
rin

t N
am

e 
 

 
 

 
 

 
   

   
D

at
e 





Financial Advisory Committee Minutes of the Tomales Village Community Services District

Monday, December 16, 2013

Present: Deborah Parrish (Chairperson), Sue Sims (TVCSD Board member), Chick Petersen, Venta Leon,
Bruce Bransom, Donna Clavaud.

Deborah Parrish convened the meeting at 6:30pm and Donna Clavaud recorded minutes of the meeting.
The FAC agenda focused on a review of current financial projects, including the most recent TVCSD
financial report, the status of proposed Efficiency Audit bids and Board action, and an update on the
Rate Study now underway by RCAC. Discussion also focused on how the FAC Committee could support
the Board of Directors and TVCSD with 2014 priorities. It was emphasized that 2014 presents a largely
new Board and can best be served with summary information, education and training in order to be
effective in their new roles and responsibilities.

AGENDA ITEMS for January 15, 2014 TVCSD Meeting:

FAC members recommend the importance of the following goals for the January 15, 2014 TVCSD Board
of Director’s meeting and request adding them to the meeting agenda:

1. An Executive Summary on the status of District business an overview of TVCSD finances,
including all grants and contracts and any open items and projects

2. An agreement to implement a Board Training Plan that includes a Plant Tour, a TVCSD summary
historical timeline, and a review and copies of useful documents. Examples include the TVCSD
Strategic 5 year Plan, a complete list of District grants, and drafts of TVCSD Policy Manual to
date. Copies of these documents should be available at the meeting. Such efforts will assist in
bringing new board members up to speed on TVCSD accomplishments and general business
history. Additional training beyond mandatory ethics training might include workshops on Board
roles and responsibilities, rules of conduct for running meetings, secretary training for
note taking and agenda setting and rules of order for meetings.

3. Election and training of Board Officers, clarifying roles and responsibilities

4. Re appoint Financial Advisory Committee and obtain Board approval to continue in current
form. The committee hopes to support District priorities for 2014 and would like to make a
formal request to submit suggested 2014 priority items at the February TVCSD meeting.

5. Begin to identify goals, timelines, and plans for 2014 TVCSD business. Review the TVCSD
Strategic 5 year Plan and any other initiatives underway or being considered. Important 2014
priorities also include ongoing Annual Budget Process, completion of Rate Study,
re consideration of an Efficiency Audit, completion of a TVCSD Policy & Procedure Manual, and
Board packet reduction.



Page 2 TVCSD FAC Meeting Minutes December 16, 2013

ONGOING FINANCIAL PROJECTS:

Review of current TVCSD financial reports:

Financials from last month were reviewed and agreed upon from last Board packet for members not
present at November meeting.

Status of Efficiency Audit bids and Board Action:

This is currently tabled until the new Board can reconsider action to be taken.

Rate Study Update:

Karen McBride reported at November meeting that RCAC staffer has information to conduct an
analysis and offer recommendations and will notify FAC and Administrator with any questions or
needs for additional information. We discussed the potential value of a rate analysis to the District
and all agree that it will be useful for future financial planning and priority setting.

The next FAC meeting is tentatively scheduled for January 20, 2014.

The agenda will include reviews of ongoing financial projects and focus on developing a list of FAC
recommendations to the Board of Directors for 2014 priorities.

The meeting was adjourned at 8pm.



VISION

MISSION

STRATEGIES

ACTION
PLANS - 
Year 1

ACTION
PLANS - 
Within 2 
Years

ACTION
PLANS - 
3 Years and 
Beyond

Tomales Village Community Services District



POLICY TITLE: Committees of the Board of Directors 

POLICY NUMBER: 4060 

4060.1 The Board President shall appoint such ad hoc committees as may be deemed 
necessary or advisable by himself/herself and/or the Board. The duties of the ad hoc 
committees shall be outlined at the time of appointment, and the committee shall be considered 
dissolved when its final report has been made. 

4060.2 The following standing committees can be appointed at the discretion of the Board: 

4060.2.1 Financial Advisory Committee; 

4060.2.2 Park Advisory Committee; 

4060.3 The Board President, with the approval of the Board, shall appoint and publicly 
announce the members of the standing committees for the ensuing year no later than the 
Board's regular meeting in January. Committee Members need not be board members, but 
serve at the pleasure of the board. 

4060.3.1 Standing Committee members will satisfactorily complete mandatory two hour 
ethics training at the District’s expense within one month of being appointed to the 
Committee.

4060.3.2 Standing Committee members who are assigned or reassigned to any District 
Committee will only be required to repeat the ethics training if two years have elapsed 
since their last completion of the course.  

4060.4 The Board's standing committees may be assigned to review CSD functions, activities, 
and/or operations pertaining to their designated concerns, as specified below. Said assignment 
may be made by the Board President, a majority vote of the Board, or on their own initiative. 
Any recommendations resulting from said review should be submitted to the Board via a written 
or oral report. 

4060.4.1 All meetings of standing committees shall conform to all open meeting laws 
(e.g., “Brown Act”) that pertain to regular meetings of the Board of Directors. 

4060.5 The Board's standing Financial Advisory Committee shall be utilized to provide financial 
oversight on behalf of the Board of Directors. The Financial Advisory Committee shall:  

4060.5.1 Review Monthly Financial Statements and Expenditure Details with Staff and 
make recommendations to the Board. 

4060.5.2 Review other financial reports and issues with the District Staff as directed by 
the Board. 

4060.5.3 Review the Annual Budget with Staff and make recommendations to the Board. 

4060.5.4 Work with Staff on financial issues, revenue and expenditure issues as directed 
by the Board. 



4060.5.5 Review and advise the Board on all expenditures over $5,000. 

4060.6 The Board's standing Park Advisory Committee shall be concerned with the formulation of plans for 
arranging, realizing, and/or achieving District and community goals regarding the Park. 

4060.7 The full Board of Directors shall be responsible for carrying out these duties for the 
Tomales Village Community Services District 



Tomales Village Community Services District (TVCSD) 
Annual Budget Process

page 1



Tomales Village Community Services District (TVCSD) 
Annual Budget Process

page 2

July 1

New Fiscal Year

Trends & Forecasts

Targets, Goals, 
Objectives, Initiatives, 

& Guidelines

Capital Improvement 
Programs

Budget
Work SessionsW

Budget Line Item
Reviews

Proposed 
Budget Submission

T

2nd PUBLIC Hearings 
to adopt budget

Sep - 
Oct

Nov

Jan

 FebMar

Apr

May

 Jun

TVCSD Annual Budget 
Process Timeline

1st PUBLIC 
Hearings



Tomales Village Community Services District (TVCSD) 
Annual Budget Process

page 3



Tomales Village Community Services District (TVCSD) 
Annual Budget Process

page 4





P.O. Box 303 
Tomales, CA 94971 

Ph 707/878-2767 • Fax 707/575-4306 • e-mail admin@tomalescsd.ca.gov     

Board of Directors 

Walter Earle 
President 

Patty Oku  
Vice-President 

Hope Sturges 
Board Member 

Sue Sims  
Board Member 

Eric Knudsen  
Board Member 

Administrator

Karl W. Drexel SDA 

November 26, 2013 

Supervisor Steve Kinsey and
Members of the Marin County Board of Supervisors 
3501 Civic Center Drive, Room 329 
San Rafael CA 94903 

Dear Supervisor Kinsey and Members of the Board of Supervisors, 

As one of the applicable special districts as outlined in the Board of Supervisors 
Ordinance 3586, we were hoping to address the Board in person regarding the 
County Parks interpretation of that ordinance and the allocation method they 
chose for Measure A funds. Unfortunately, we are unable to get all of the facts 
we need to present in a three minute presentation, so we are writing to each of 
the members before the issue is presented on December 3rd.

We have enjoyed a very rewarding relationship with the Board of Supervisors 
and Supervisor Kinsey in particular, over the last 14 years. We hope to continue 
that relationship for years to come. We want to thank the Board for initiating 
Measure A, which is a great avenue for building and improving the Parks 
throughout Marin County. And, we appreciate the Board’s consideration on 
behalf of all of the special districts during the development of the Cities, Towns 
and Special Districts allocation program. Without your hard work on our behalf, 
the special districts would not have had a place at the table, so thank you. 

As the Ordinance was being developed with discussion and public input, and 
numerous drafts, one thing was consistent and that was the definition of 
applicable special districts – special districts that provide for parks, open space 
and/or recreation in unincorporated areas. After the Ordinance was passed and 
Measure A was approved by voters, the County Parks staff called on the Marin 
LAFCO to determine who the applicable special districts were in Marin. And 
rightly so since County LAFCOS are charged with oversight of all special districts 
in their counties. There were seven Districts, out of the 30 special districts in 
Marin, identified as applicable special districts – one Recreation and Park District 
and six Community Services Districts. Legal Special Districts recognized by 
LAFCO.  

County Parks staff and representatives from all seven districts met on several 
occasions and hammered out a delicate agreement of how to allocate the less 
than 4% of the total Measure A funds allocation for special districts. The larger 



P.O. Box 303 
Tomales, CA 94971 

Ph 707/878-2767 • Fax 707/575-4306 • e-mail admin@tomalescsd.ca.gov     

districts wanted the allocation split on a per capita basis and the smaller districts wanted to split 
it equally. After several meetings and back and forth negotiations we agreed by consensus to 
develop and approve a combination of the two. We all got our Boards to approve it based on the 
funding numbers Measure A is expected to produce. We also got our Boards to agree in 
principal to the Memorandum of Agreement the County had developed at that time. 

However, in August of 2013, just a few weeks before the Agreements and allocations were to be 
brought before the Board of Supervisors, Marin County Parks included an eighth agency from 
Bolinas into the mix with the special districts. Now I want to make it perfectly clear, none of the 
special districts begrudge Firehouse Community Park Agency a share of the Measure A funds 
for the maintenance and development of parks and recreation in an unincorporated area of the 
County. They have been doing a great job with Mesa Park and other parks in Bolinas for years. 
However, by virtually all definitions on the State and County levels, Firehouse is not a special 
district; they are a Joint Powers Agency. Notwithstanding County Counsel’s revised definition of 
a special district, and County Parks changing the definition of applicable special districts as 
defined in the ordinance, Firehouse should get funding from the County Parks’ 65% allocation of 
Measure A funds and not the special districts less than 4% share that should be split between 
the seven recognized applicable special districts in the County. If Firehouse is to continue to 
share the special district’s allocation, they will be garnering over 11% of the total allotment for 
special districts. If they are funded through the County’s $6,500,000 annual share, it is less than 
7/10ths of one percent of that allotment. 

There is a claim it was the intent of the ordinance to include Firehouse Community Park Agency 
in the mix all along. However, as a JPA, they are not subject to the same laws and requirements 
of all other special districts. As a JPA they are able to arbitrarily set their own boundaries, which 
they did in 1985 when the JPA was formed, establishing an agency with a population almost 
twice the size of their community. Special districts are required to go through extensive Sphere 
of Influence studies, town plans, public hearings, possibly elections and legal challenges in 
order to establish or change boundaries. A JPA writes it on a piece of paper and that is their 
boundary. Firehouse Community Park Agency does not, and has not, been required to follow 
the same laws as the rest of us. They are not a special district.  

The Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Reorganization Act of 2000 requires the County, Cities and 
Towns, and Special Districts in the County to share equally in the funding of the Marin LAFCO. 
All of the special districts in the County are required by law to share this cost and are billed 
annually for their contributions ranging from hundreds of dollars to thousands of dollars every 
year. The Marin County Department of Finance publishes a list and a breakdown of the costs for 
each agency, based on their size and budget. Marin LAFCO approves this list. Firehouse 
Community Park Agency is not, and has never been a recognized special district by either the 
Marin LAFCO or the Marin Department of Finance and has never paid a share of the special 
districts cost allocation. They should not now be allowed to share in the special district’s funding 
allocation from Measure A. They are not a special district.   

A Joint Powers Agency is an agency formed by two or more entities with the same latent 
powers to provide a service or program. The Firehouse Community Park Agency was formed by 
the Bolinas Public Utility District and the Bolinas-Stinson Unified School District. They each 
brought to the JPA real assets that the JPA would use to provide the services they were formed 
to provide. BPUD brought land that they owned to provide a community Park. The BSUSD 
brought a water meter they owned to build a community center. In 2009, the school district 
wanted to dissolve the JPA. In a letter from Jack Siedman, it was recommended that instead of 
dissolving the JPA, which “would put the agency in legal limbo” they would call the JPA 



P.O. Box 303 
Tomales, CA 94971 

Ph 707/878-2767 • Fax 707/575-4306 • e-mail admin@tomalescsd.ca.gov     

“complete” and hold elections for Board members rather than appoint them. All they needed 
was an amendment to the JPA Agreement. That amendment also declared that all the real 
assets that were brought to the JPA would revert back to the original two powers that formed 
the JPA. BCPUD got title to the property and the school district got their water meter back. 
Special districts cannot do that. The assets of a special district remain the property of the people 
in the district. Additionally, the Amendment to the JPA Agreement changed the selection of 
Board members of the JPA from appointed to elected. However, the boundaries of the agency 
eliminate all of the school district voters south of the lagoon that are not within the Bolinas Fire 
Protection District boundaries. They cannot vote, they cannot run for office and they have no 
legal say in the operation of the JPA.   It appears therefore, by definition of a JPA, the Firehouse 
Community Park Agency JPA is effectively dissolved and operating without legal standing of 
any kind. Also, school districts, by law cannot be a special district. (See Government Code 
16271 (d)). The JPA is not a special district. 

Even if this Amendment did not effectively dissolve the JPA in 2010, which I believe it legally 
did, the Amendment was never filed with the Secretary of State, which was required within 30 
days of the passing of the amendment. The law states that if the Amendment is not submitted to 
the Secretary of State within 30 days, they “shall not, thereafter, and until such filings are 
completed, issue any bonds, incur any debts, liabilities or obligations of any kind, or in any other 
way exercise any of its powers”.  (Government Code section 6503.5 et seq) What would that 
mean for the recently passed parcel tax for Mesa Park? 

The former Executive Director of Marin LAFCO, Peter Banning, requested in 2010, BPUD 
request to activate one of their powers under AB2838 for providing recreation and park facilities 
to include Mesa Park, since it maintained ownership of the property, because BPUD’s Board 
President was appointed President of the JPA and because it was apparent that BPUD was the 
driving element behind it. They refused. BPUD is a special district without recreation and park 
facilities. Mesa Park is a recreation and park facility without being a special district. They can’t 
have it both ways. Furthermore, in the Bolinas Area Service Review and Sphere of Influence 
Update in 2007, the Marin LAFCO stated in the introduction:  

The unincorporated community of Bolinas is located in the western part of Marin County, 
spanning coastal Marin from Volunteer Canyon to Dogtown. This primarily residential 
area lies on Marin’s Pacific shore with Bolinas Lagoon roughly forming its eastern 
border, and Point Reyes National Seashore lands to the north.  

There are two special districts that provide service to the Bolinas community – the 
Bolinas Community Public Utility District and the Bolinas Fire Protection District. The 
jurisdictional areas of the two districts are very different.  

Although the FCPA says the SOI declared them a special district, it did not mention them once 
in the 16 page report, nor did the LAFCO Resolution formalizing the Sphere of Influence Review 
mention them. They are not a special district. 

When we presented these facts to the Director of the Marin County Parks Department in a 
meeting on September 3, 2013, with Parks staff and all of the special district representatives 
and some district board members, the Director agreed with our contention that Mesa Park 
should be funded out of the County’s share and not the special districts share. She specifically 
said that they would find the funding to support Mesa Park and then asked the Mesa Park 
contingency to leave the meeting. In a follow-up e-mail from Parks staff they assured us all that 

















S
p

ec
ia

l D
is

tr
ic

t 
E

st
im

at
e 

fo
r 

D
is

b
u

rs
em

en
t 

o
cc

u
ri

n
g

 in
 e

ar
ly

 J
an

u
ar

y,
 2

01
4

P
op

ul
at

io
n

%
 o

f t
ot

al
 p

op
.

50
%

 b
as

e
50

%
 p

er
 c

ap
ita

T
ot

al
 e

st
im

at
e

B
el

 M
ar

in
 K

ey
s

2,
20

0
9.

19
%

16
,2

35
.8

4
$ 

   
  

11
,9

33
.1

3
$ 

   
   

28
,1

68
.9

7
$ 

   
  

M
ar

in
 C

ity
 

2,
96

2
12

.3
7%

16
,2

35
.8

4
$ 

   
  

16
,0

66
.3

3
$ 

   
   

32
,3

02
.1

7
$ 

   
  

M
ar

in
w

oo
d

4,
80

0
20

.0
5%

16
,2

35
.8

4
$ 

   
  

26
,0

35
.9

2
$ 

   
   

42
,2

71
.7

6
$ 

   
  

M
ui

r 
B

ea
ch

29
5

1.
23

%
16

,2
35

.8
4

$ 
   

  
1,

60
0.

12
$ 

   
   

  
17

,8
35

.9
6

$ 
   

  

S
tr

aw
be

rr
y

5,
00

0
20

.8
8%

16
,2

35
.8

4
$ 

   
  

27
,1

20
.7

5
$ 

   
   

43
,3

56
.5

9
$ 

   
  

T
am

al
pa

is
6,

85
9

28
.6

4%
16

,2
35

.8
4

$ 
   

  
37

,2
04

.2
5

$ 
   

   
53

,4
40

.0
9

$ 
   

  

T
om

al
es

21
0

0.
88

%
16

,2
35

.8
4

$ 
   

  
1,

13
9.

07
$ 

   
   

  
17

,3
74

.9
1

$ 
   

  

F
ire

ho
us

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 P
ar

k 
A

ge
nc

y
1,

62
0

6.
77

%
16

,2
35

.8
4

$ 
   

  
8,

78
7.

12
$ 

   
   

  
25

,0
22

.9
6

$ 
   

  

T
ot

al
23

,9
46

10
0.

00
%

12
9,

88
6.

71
$ 

   
12

9,
88

6.
71

$ 
   

 
25

9,
77

3.
41

$ 
   

SO
U

RC
E:

ht
tp

:/
/l

af
co

.m
ar

in
.o

rg
/

*L
A

F
C

O
 s

ta
ff 

re
po

rt
ed

 th
at

 th
ey

 c
he

ck
 in

 w
ith

 d
is

tr
ic

ts
 a

nn
ua

lly
 to

 u
pd

at
e 

po
pu

la
tio

n 
es

tim
at

es
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

an
y 

up
da

te
s 

to
 th

es
e 

nu
m

be
rs

 o
n 

th
ei

r 
w

eb
si

te
. L

A
F

C
O

 p
op

ul
at

io
ns

 a
re

 u
se

d 
to

 d
et

er
m

in
e

%
 p

er
 c

ap
ita

 d
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
am

on
g 

sp
ec

ia
l d

is
tr

ic
t p

ar
tic

ip
an

ts
. 

**
T

he
 F

ire
ho

us
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 P

ar
k 

A
ge

nc
y 

po
pu

la
tio

n 
w

as
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

po
pu

la
tio

n 
pr

ov
id

ed
 b

y 
LA

F
C

O
 fo

r 
th

e 

B
ol

in
as

 C
om

m
un

ity
 P

ub
lic

 U
til

ity
 D

is
tr

ic
t

















Prepared By Dominican University GreenMBA Candidates: 
Alexandra Fox (afox@greenmba.com)
Fred Payne (fredp@greenmba.com) 





4

















5




























Home About Us Members only content Contact Us

Week 16: Dealing with Public Comments
In our previous trainings, I have noted a number of times that the public, naturally, counts as one of the 
agency’s stakeholder. As such, the public, by nature, has the right to address a public agency Board. 
Comments can come in the form of grievances, commendations, feedback for improvement, and/or 
opinions on systems, processes, services and other matters regarding the agency. Some citizens may feel 
stronger toward certain issues, or might demand immediate answers and before it gets problematic, it is 
best to know how to deal with public comments.

The Board welcomes public comments during meetings or in the community. More often than not, we 
receive comments that we, as elected or appointed decision makers, want to help them with. It is always 
important to know what to do when in that position.

Although the Board welcomes public comments, it is not necessary that we provide instantaneous response 
during the meeting. We are not expected to know all of the answers, despite what you may have ever 
thought or been led to think. However, it is best practice that we provide a response, after some careful 
review, to the concerns in a timely manner. That’s where our staff can help us -- to have or at least find 
the answers. Moreover, you should have clear guidance for Board members that encounter such inquiries.

That being said, we should have clear expectations for this type of communication with the public, and that 
clarity should be documented in policy. Policy provides for clarity in as many situations as we can 
anticipate. Some guidelines when drafting your Public Comments Policy can include:

Written communications and what it should include•
Registration for the meeting•
Requests for appearances•
Agenda for public comments•
Timing and content/topic of the address•
Limitations of the presentation•
Rules of order and decorum•
Board Comments, Questions and Resolution•
Minutes of the meeting•

Without this clarity, even this seemingly small matter of communication can turn into something much 
bigger. Good policies keep small things small, as they should be.

Week 15: Planning: Why Everyone Should Pitch In
The public agency, like any other company, is comprised of various organizational levels working together 
for a common mission. As a Board member, you know you cannot get anything done by yourself. Planning is 
no different. As the primary and most critical duty of managers and officials, planning is a team effort; a 
process through which the Board, executives, supervisors and staff collectively determine. In this way, 
more ideas and more solutions emerge.

The A Team

Page 1 of 6Good Board Work

1/9/2014http://www.goodboardwork.com/training-archives.php



Planning is a vital step towards achieving your agency’s goals and purpose. The team responsible for looking 
out into the future is broader than one might think. These organizational levels are the board, executives, 
senior staff and employee base. Of course, any discussion of the future for a public agency cannot leave the 
public out. In effect, this is the Team that should inform and assure coverage for any full plan for the 
agency’s future.

Process is important as well as roles. The process for including these team levels is critical as it relates to 
roles. Planning establishes how every member’s responsibilities contribute to the overall success of the 
agency.

Board - The role of the Board is clear in that they set the overall direction for the plan. The Board 
represents the values of the community while looking into the future. They articulate that through the 
clear expression of the Mission of the District, or the reason the agency exists. They also develop a 
vision for the agency, for instance for the next 5 or 10 years.

•

Executive - The executive guides the overall planning process and assures that the resultant plan 
covers the entire work of the agency, assuring a comprehensive plan.  He/she also guides the Board in 
considering their Vision for the future.

•

Senior Staff/Supervisors - The senior staff apply their management level perspective to the planning 
effort making sure nothing gets left out. With their management and operations perspective, their 
insights lend valuable information in the planning process.

•

Employees - The employees look at the future through the lens of day-to-day, real-life operations, 
first-hand interaction with the public and bring that to the table for consideration.

•

Rounding out the Team, the PUBLIC should have the opportunity to advise the Board on what is important 
to them regarding the future for the Mission. This team assures that a broad perspective and an informed 
context is developed to best create a good plan for the agency.  It takes deliberate teamwork and a 
willingness to listen, plan and act. Through this mutual and collaborative process, the agency is looking at a 
bright future.

Week 14: What Every Board Member Should Know - Part III
Merry Christmas from the GoodBoardWork team. Please take the time to reflect on the many blessings of 
this season and enjoy your family during this time.

It is critical that we, as Board members, always consider best practices for serving the public. Recognizing 
our role allows us to lead a better-functioning public agency for good governance.

Today, we are pleased to bring you part III of the training video What Every Board Member Should Know.
This third segment focuses on your primary role to emerge as an efficient, credible board member or 
elected official.

Week 13: Staying focused on the Agency's Mission

The Problem
Right from the beginning, it has been clear to us the demands of our role and responsibilities as board 
members and public officials. And as we tread through the daily grind (case in point: micromanaging), we 
tend to lose track of our reason for being. This is when the agency’s Mission becomes your guiding light, 
your lighthouse.

Staying where the light is
Mission is why our agency exists. It cannot be over stressed how our Mission should be the prime motivation 
for a Board member's public service, reminding us of our overall purpose. No other motivation should trump 
Mission.

It would be entirely appropriate for us to start every meeting pledging allegiance to the United States flag, 
then turn to our agency Mission and pledge allegiance to it as well. Our Mission pre-existed us and will no 
doubt outlive us.

Page 2 of 6Good Board Work

1/9/2014http://www.goodboardwork.com/training-archives.php



The Mission is our road map guiding us to stay focused on our obligations as a public agency. We are 
stewards ensuring that the public can count on the Mission being accomplished today and in the foreseeable 
future.

When you are confronting difficult decisions, when you need to make organizational or process changes, or 
when you have to allocate organizational resources, always refer back to your agency’s Mission statement 
and see if you are well within your goals.

The Mission provides a sense of clarity, of purpose in our objectives and among public officials, board 
members, employees and all stakeholders.

Here are some tips and advice on how to stay focused on what matters:

Spend time as a Board to assure that you all have crafted and understand your agency Mission, discuss 
its importance.

•

Make your agency Mission your motivation and sole reason for your public service as a Board Member.•
Make plans to protect, strengthen and forward the Mission (a strategic plan).•
Help others understand that the Mission is not just important, it's critical, and the basis for all that is 
accomplished in your Agency.

•

Week 12: Defining Micromanagement
I get a lot of work from this very issue. One issue with the term micromanagement is how it's defined.  It's 
clear that Boards and individual Board members should work on those lofty things of WHAT or ENDS like 
mission, vision and what is expected of the executive, not the MEANS or HOW things get done. We all know 
that, right?  It's the line that creates the difficulty. If I approach my manager with an idea, that's one 
thing; if I approach him/her or any other staffer with a demand or expectation, then I have crossed the 
line.

The implementation of ideas or how things should be done are for the staff; what you want and expect 
from the staff is RESULTS. I know personally that it is compelling to get down to how things are done, but 
let's stick to knowing/defining what we need to achieve and what that looks like. Make that the basic role 
of the Board, then make that clear to our executive or manager so that we are all clear together on what 
expectations we have for the agency's success.

Week 11: The Dysfunction of Micromanagement

Micromanagement can be dysfunctional to an organization because it ignores our roles. Once we let our 
defined roles fray, it can be difficult to get them back under control. Taking on too much of the 
operational role is a very common thing.  We hire and even codify the role of operations to the Executive 
(GM, administrator, Executive Director, etc.) but often insert ourselves into the operations too much. We 
expect our executive to manage the staff resource, but can cut their legs out from under them by going 
around them to micro-manage.

It is our role to set a clear direction in terms of "what" we want to achieve. We should leave the "how" to 
them, the professional we hired and provide resources (staff) to make it happen.

Let's do our job; let them do theirs. If we aren't doing our job well but trying to do theirs, then the whole 
organization is inefficient.  Inefficiency is dysfunction.

Week 10: Organizational Responsibility (Part B)

Last week we introduced the thought that the Board also has some responsibility for the organization in 
terms of establishing organizational culture. Sure the GM/Executive can establish and instill what he or she 
believes are the proper cultural elements within the workforce, but without the backing and behavior of 
the Board, it's certainly an up hill battle for the exec. That's exactly why the Board should engage on this 

Page 3 of 6Good Board Work

1/9/2014http://www.goodboardwork.com/training-archives.php



topic with the exec to be sure that all are in sync with the way this agency will manage this critical 
asset...the workforce.

You've heard of the Culture of Corruption, the Culture of Greed, the Culture of Unfairness, The My Way or 
the Highway Culture...but what should your agency's organizational culture be? After all, you, as a Board 
and Board member, are in office representing the public to carry out a Mission. You generally want to carry 
out that Mission with all efficiency.
Efficiency depends on optimizing the resources/assets provided to us by the public. Optimizing the culture 
demands us to determine and establish the organizational culture. I've seen too many public agency Boards 
who model the culture of selfishness as their creed, or, with some, it's the culture of conflict, or the 
culture of special interests.  All of these are inappropriate and misplaced. At times a culture already exists 
upon your arrival, it evolved over time and is simply the way you do things at your agency. It's up to you, 
the Board, to address its own actions and conduct centered on good governance and conducting the public's 
business efficiently.

You can optimize your organization by taking on organizational culture as a workshop topic. This allows, 
even forces, the Board to think about what the desired culture should be for the organization. It allows for 
the Board to self-reflect as well and determine if we, as a Board, present the model of how this agency 
does its work. This is not a topic to leave to chance or simply years of uncontrolled evolution.  This is a best 
practice! Go to the BHI website today to get more about Board self-assessment tools

Week 9: Organizational Responsibility (Part A)

Boards are responsible for one key thing regarding the organization for which they provide oversight.  Its 
not how people are hired, not how they are replaced, or evaluated or even how they are selected.  Its not 
how the organization supervises its employees…its the organizational CULTURE! You say, great, another 
ambiguous term.  What is organizational culture? Wikipedia, always a trustworthy source, but this time 
seems right-on says, "Organizational culture is the behavior of humans who are part of an organization and 
the meanings that the people attach to their actions." Another definition says, "The corporate culture is the 
values, ethics, beliefs, and behaviors within a company or business," still another says it this way, 
"Corporate culture is simply the way a company handles it's business."  Can you imagine your agency 
establishing an organizational (corporate) culture without the Board being involved? You should be clear 
with your one employee (usually only one), your CEO/GM/Chief, about how you expect them to manage the 
asset which is the workforce. This workforce asset, like the others the public has provided him/her, must 
be optimized. It is simply best optimized with a string organizational culture. One where people love their 
jobs, love their work and believe in those they work with in service to the public to make the Mission 
successful. It comes down to how to optimize with the public dollar.

Week 8: Public Agency Organizational Model

Over the next few weeks our Monday training will concentrate on topics related to the Board Role. Today, 
to introduce the subject we have a 4 minute video primer that deals with the Public Agency Organizational 
model. It forms the basis for much of what we as Board members do and how we ought to relate.

View the video here

Week 7: What Every Board Member Should Know - Part II

It is critical that we as Board members always consider best practices for serving the public. Click below to 
access part II of the training video entitled “What Every Board Member Should Know”.  Part I is also 
available below. The remaining 3 parts will be brought to you over the next few weeks, interspersed with 
supporting articles and other materials and the entire video will be available on the website when all have 
been shared with you.

View part II of the video here

Week 6: The Conduct of Boards

The conduct of Boards affects the entire agency and eventually the entire community. I have worked with 
Boards that keep newspapers and blogs busy for years with their antics and/or confusing, inconsistent 
procedures. Properly conducting ourselves as a Board goes right to the role of a Board and individual Board

Page 4 of 6Good Board Work

1/9/2014http://www.goodboardwork.com/training-archives.php



member in understanding why they are there, at the dais, representing the pubic. Board members must 
understand this role and why optimizing it is critical to the public process. Please don't forget that it's the 
public's business. Local government is the last hope for modeling good public practice and the only sector 
of government that still enjoys a certain level of approval in the public's eye. Our own reputation, along 
with the reputation of our entire Board, the credibility of our agency and the public's outlook at local 
government are all at stake. Take your responsibility seriously and ask yourself, would you be proud of your 
Board or your conduct as a Board member if Mrs. Jones' 4th grade class were visiting to see an example of 
model democracy?
It's the public's business, let's treat it with all the respect it needs and deserves. Keep communications 
respectful and professional. Model good behavior if that is what you expect from others.

Week 5: Why Vision from the Board?
Vision is clearly a Board responsibility. It is what the public reasonably expects of those of us who are 
elected or appointed to represent them. The board represents their public's and communities values to 
articulate the future state for the District - called vision. Vision can be captured in a simple projection of 
oneself into the future by asking, "What do we need to say, what would we like to say we have 
accomplished for the agency in five years or 20 years or 50 years? Vision should be captured for the broad 
needs of the agency, not just budget, rates, or infrastructure, it should also be captured for our 
administration of the agency, the workforce and facilities where necessary. Vision creates clarity of those 
critical trends and needs for the agency and informs your executive/general manager of what is really 
important. This clarity creates efficiency, avoiding the costly "moving in the wrong direction". Vision 
creates the need for strategy. Strategy requires tactics and tactics are supported by goals. Thus, Vision 
drives the agency to success in a clear and deliberate way in and efficiency way, what more can we ask for? 
Consider this, without a direction where are you going?

Week 4: Working as a Board Team

At the bottom-line, while we may disagree as Board members with each other on a number of levels, we 
still must work together to make something happen. It takes usually three to actually move an initiative 
forward. And one thing we know for sure, arguing with no resolution just doesn't get it done, in fact it 
makes things much worse.

As such, consider honing your skills in the areas of influence, persuasion, presentation and relationships.
While we may disagree on things, if any plan, idea or initiative is to move forward, we need to convince 
others that our position has merit.

Week 3: What Every Board Member should know - Part I
It is critical that we as Board members always consider best practices for serving the public. Click below to access a 13 minute clip from the 
training video entitled “What Every Board Member Should Know”.  The full video will be brought to you over the next few weeks, 
interspersed with supporting articles and other materials.

View the video now

Week 2: Being clear about the future
It seems intuitive that any agency would be clear about their Mission, their objective for protecting and forwarding the Mission, and where the 
agency is headed. All constituents can relate to today sure, but they also can understand what needs to be done to assure a successful future. 
Vision is the Board's job. Its a team effort that needs input from various other stakeholders both internally and externally. The Vision informs 
and guides a strategy. Vision creates a gap, between today's condition to another level in the future. That gap creates stimulus for an 
implementation plan, full of actions, projects, initiatives and more to fulfill the Mission.

For the Board to create a Vision, it clarifies for all those interested where the agency is headed. This creates optimized efficiency in that the 
work of your staff will match the direction. Commonly understood direction is an efficient thing but it takes work to get it.  Clarity, Clarity, 
Clarity!!

Week 1, Board training
Why should we as Board members care about training and development? We are duly elected or appointed to our seats, we obviously have qualified for 
the position. Well, it turns out that when I was elected to my office quite a few years ago, that’s when my “training” began. I didn’t fully appreciate the 
full scope and breadth of issues that come the way of the public decision maker. I had to learn what it really meant to make good policy.  I found out 

Page 5 of 6Good Board Work

1/9/2014http://www.goodboardwork.com/training-archives.php



really quick that teamwork was important, even critical.  I needed to now make my decisions in pubic, for all to see. I now needed to be part of a team 
with all those dynamics to interact with a professional staff and executive to get smart about many many technical areas . I really didn’t know the full 
scope of my role as a member. I needed to learn to be clear about my position, and our collective direction.  We would all agree that there’s a lot to learn 
to make sure we not only represent the public but optimize to bring them all that they deserve through our service.  That is what this 
service,GoodBoardWork.com is all about.

Page 6 of 6Good Board Work

1/9/2014http://www.goodboardwork.com/training-archives.php























2 8 8 5  W .  S t e e l e  L n .  S u i t e  B  •  S a n t a  R o s a ,  C A  9 5 4 0 3  
P h o n e  7 0 7 / 5 2 7 - 5 6 8 8  •  F a x  7 0 7 / 5 7 5 - 4 3 0 6  

E - m a i l  k a r l @ k d m a n a g e m e n t . u s

Administrators Report 1-15-14 

1. Work on Measure A allocation for Special Districts. Met with County Counsel and 
other special district managers regarding counsel’s interpretation of applicable special 
districts for Measure A, revised and submitted Grant Agreement with County, 
composed and mailed a letter to Board of Supervisors in objection to County 
allocation, attend Board of Supervisors meeting regarding Special District allocation.  

2. Comprised Work Plan for Measure A fist installment.  

3. Met with electrician regarding a CIP for electrical and motor replacement.   

4. Work on Green Business Certification checklist. Meet with Green MBA Team and 
work on plan. Met with Smart Lights contractor for Fluorescent light and ballast 
replacement.

5. Research and order signs for garbage and recycle bins at Park. Research water 
conservation signs for Park bathroom. 

6. Work with auditor regarding check list of documents. Work on collecting documents. 
Update long term debt and Balance sheet.

7. Work with RCAC regarding information necessary for rate study. 

8. Research and review Board policies for samples for new Board.  

9. Research and review replacement parts for irrigation and electrical motors.  

10. Contact RWQCB regarding update of WDR. 

11. File Monthly SSO report to State, enter and pay bills, reconcile bank accounts, 
transcribe minutes, compile Board Packets, and other regular administrative duties. 

12. In addition to regular administrative duties, attended CWEA Redwood Empire Section 
Award ceremony, attended a SWRCB and ABAG seminar on SSMP changes,  
California State Certified Green Business application.   

K A R L  W.  D R E X E L  
M a n a g e m e n t  C o n s u l t a n t

















Irrigation Field




























